
Descendientes de D. Manuel (i) de Tezanos

First Generation

! 1.!Manuel (i) de Tezanos  was born in Santander, España. He was christened in Santander, 
Castilla la Vieja, España. 

Tronco de la familia. Hijodalgo de sangre y solar conocidos, natural de Santander, Castilla la Vieja en 
los Reinos de España. (Zenarruza)

Manuel married Juana Pinto y Gonzáles Calderón  daughter of Simón Pinto and Antonia 
González Calderón in Santander, España. Juana was born in Santander, España. She 
was christened in Santander, España. 

(Zenarruza)

Manuel and Juana had the following children:

+! 2!M! i.! Manuel (ii) de Tezanos-Pinto was born in 1760. He died in 1836. 

+! 3!M! ii.! Miguel Antonio de Tezanos-Pinto  was born in Apr 1768. 

Second Generation

! 2.!Manuel (ii) de Tezanos-Pinto  (Manuel (i)) was born in 1760 in Santander, España. He 
was christened in 1760 in Santander, Castilla la Vieja, España. He died in 1836 in Quil-
lota, Chile. He was buried in 1836 in Quillota, Chile. 

Pasó a las Indias, posiblemente enviado por la Corona, estableciéndose en San Salvador de Jujuy (Rep. 
Argentina), Audiencia del Río de la Plata.  Nombrado Regidor y Alcalde. (Adolfo de Morales – Cocha-
bamba, Bolivia)

En el artículo  "Familia, redes y negocios en Sudamérica (1790-1850)"  por Viviana E. Conti en la Revista 
"Nuevos Mundos" observa que a través de la trayectoria de un inmigrante español de fines del siglo 
XVIII, cómo la acumulación de un capital relacional, le permitió adquirir prestigio social, acceso al go-
bierno local y conseguir bienestar económico. Manuel de Tezanos Pinto arribó a la sociedad receptora en 
Sudamérica carente de capital y prestigio; sin embargo, a lo largo de su vida fue elaborando una red de 
vinculaciones, basadas en el paisanaje y la familia, que le posibilitarían su reproducción social y la de 
sus descendientes por varias generaciones. La verdadera herencia que dejó a sus hijos fue más allá de 
una empresa mercantil, radicó en un capital relacional acumulado durante toda su vida y los saberes 
necesarios para su reproducción, que sus herederos supieron utilizar en otros ámbitos.
Manuel de Tezanos Pinto nació en el valle de Cabuérniga (montañas de Santander) en el seno de una 
típica familia montañesa, con tradición migratoria por la vía materna; el abuelo y los tíos (Simón Pinto de 
las Conchas y Joaquín y Juan Antonio Pinto respectivamente) habían participado de las migraciones 
temporales a Cádiz, que concluyeron con la instalación definitiva de Joaquín Pinto en Buenos Aires. El 
tío se estableció como comerciante en el puerto rioplatense, donde formó su familia y, desde allí, fue la 
referencia para el traslado de Manuel al cumplir los 17 años. El joven carecía de capital inicial y de 
prestigio social, pero contaba con una situación jurídica privilegiada (su condición de hidalgo) y poseía 
una educación relativamente buena, elementos que podían actuar como una ventaja comparativa en la 
sociedad receptora. Durante 10 años se mantuvo en el comercio de Potosí, donde creó vínculos con 
paisanos, otros comerciantes de igual origen, montañeses que se habían instalado con negocios en la 
Villa Imperial. Sus negocios giraban en torno a la venta de efectos de Castilla remitidos desde Buenos 
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Aires y que vendía a comerciantes de Potosí, Oruro, Chuquisaca y Cochabamba. También actuaba 
como intermediario, junto a Félix de Echavarría y José Domingo de Santibáñez en la venta de yerba 
mate y sebo enviados por mercaderes de Tucumán.
Después de permanecer un tiempo en Potosí, se instaló en Cobija, donde abrió una filial, que 
permaneció en el puerto boliviano hasta 1835, en que la trasladó a Valparaíso. Los años que la casa 
comercial “Tezanos Pinto y Cía.” estuvo en Cobija, formó parte de las grandes casas comerciales del 
puerto boliviano, que actuaban de intermediarias entre el puerto de Valparaíso y el interior del 
continente. La lógica del funcionamiento de la casa comercial “Tezanos Pinto y Cía.”, durante los años 
1832 a 1835/36, se centraba en dos de las filiales, Cobija y Potosí, cuya actuación se fundamentaba en 
la compra y redistribución de los efectos al interior de la empresa (filiales) y al exterior de la misma 
(otras casas comerciales); la casa de Cobija, recibía las mercancías de ultramar desde Valparaíso y las 
remitía a la filial de Potosí. La casa de Potosí, abastecida desde la de Cobija, actuaba como una casa 
mayorista que enviaba efectos de ultramar (lienzos, algodones varios, ropa, pañuelos, medias, zarazas, 
paños, resmas de papel, botones, muselinas, cocos, hierro, instrumentos de labranza, canela, etc.) a las 
otras filiales de la misma casa comercial, también vendía a comerciantes en distintos puntos de Bolivia; 
los envíos registrados en los Libros de “Guías Expedidas” de la Aduana de Potosí, están dirigidos a la 
filial de Jujuy, a la filial de Salta, a la filial de Chuquisaca, a filial en La Paz y a comerciantes del interior 
de Bolivia.
Todas las filiales recibían el nombre de casa comercial “Tezanos Pinto y Cía.” y estaban conectadas 
entre sí. Hasta 1835/36 funcionaron las filiales de Cobija, que estaba dirigida por el padre, Manuel de 
Tezanos Pinto; la filial de Potosí conducida por el hijo, Martín de Tezanos Pinto; la de Salta atendida por 
el yerno, Miguel Aráoz; la de Jujuy, donde permanecieron Vicenta de Tezanos Pinto con su esposo 
Juan Manuel Sánchez de Bustamante; la filial de Sucre estaba bajo la dirección del menor de los hijos, 
Jorge de Tezanos Pinto; finalmente, la de La Paz, estaba dirigida por Pedro José del Portal (yerno y 
sobrino), quien había instalado la filial de Sucre y la habría dejado funcionando en manos de Jorge. Esta 
situación llegó a su fin con la guerra entre la Confederación Peruano-Boliviana y la Confederación 
Argentina, entonces Manuel de Tezanos Pinto cerró la filial de Cobija y se trasladó a Valparaíso con 
parte de su familia; entre fines de 1835 y principios de 1836, la familia se radicó en Quillota y la casa 
comercial en Valparaíso. Manuel de Tezanos Pinto murió en Quillota en 1836. Dejaba una familia 
numerosa con una herencia comercial, redes sociales articuladas y un importante capital relacional, que 
sería usufructuado por sus descendientes. La Casa mercantil se terminó de estructurar después de su 
muerte. (Bajado del Internet por Rolando Rivero Lavayén - Febrero 2009.)

Manuel married Josefa Máxima Sánchez de Bustamante y González de Araujo  
daughter of Maestre de Campo D. Manuel Domingo (ii) Sánchez de Bustamante y de la 
Cuesta, born in Cabezón de la Sal, Santander, Castilla la Vieja, Spain and María Tomasa 
Gonzalez de Araujo y Ortíz de Zárate whose ancestro were conquerors and founders of 
S.S. de Jujuy, on 18 Jan 1795 in S.S. de Jujuy. Josefa was born in 1768 in S.S. de Jujuy. 
She was christened on 12 Jan 1768 in S.S. de Jujuy. 

Del grupo de amigos del esposo  en Potosí, D. Manuel de Tezanos Pinto, José de Alvarado y Félix de 
Echavarría, se casaron con las hijas de Domingo Manuel Sánchez de Bustamante y José Domingo 
Santibáñez se casó con la hija de Ángel Antonio de la Bárcena; las redes sociales se fueron cerrando 
con lazos de padrinazgo y los casamientos endogámicos de las próximas dos generaciones, 
fortaleciendo la red primaria familiar y consolidando la actividad mercantil común. 
El matrimonio fue próspero y les permitió entrar en la elite local; de él nacieron 12 hijos:
1) María Florencia del Rosario, nacida el 7 de noviembre de 1795, cuyos padrinos de bautismo fueron 
Manuel Sánchez de Bustamante (hermano de la madre) y su madre María Tomasa González de Araujo 
(madre materna); 
2) José Manuel, nacido el 24 de marzo de 1797 y bautizado el mismo día con el padrinazgo de José de 
Alvarado y su esposa Segunda Sánchez de Bustamante (hermana de la madre); 
3) María Tomasa, nacida el 21 de diciembre de 1798 y bautizada el 23, fue apadrinada por Félix Ventura 
de Echavarría y su esposa Catalina Sánchez de Bustamante (hermana de la madre); hasta aquí 
tenemos los datos exactos de nacimiento y bautismo, así como de los padrinos seleccionados, que 
valorizan la importancia de los vínculos al interior de la nueva familia en la que se insertó Tezanos Pinto; 
el nacimiento de los otros nueve niños es aproximado, según los datos recogidos por genealogistas.
4) Miguel, nacido alrededor de 1800; 
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5) Mariano, nacido aproximadamente en 1802; 
6) Martín, nacido probablemente en 1803; 
7) Serapio, nacido entre 1805 y 1806; 
8) Jacinta, nacida alrededor de 1807; 
9) Joaquina, nacida entre 1808 y 1809; 
10) Daniel, nacido en 1811 y muerto párvulo; 
11) Jorge, nacido en abril de 1816 y 
12) Vicenta, nacida aproximadamente en 1820. 
El Padrón de Jujuy de 1823, registra al matrimonio con 8 hijos: Florencia (29 años, casada con 1 hijo, 
residente en la casa paterna), Tomasa (22 años, soltera), Martín (20 años, soltero), Serapio (18 años, 
soltero), María Jacinta (16), Joaquina (14), Jorge (7) y Vicenta (de pecho); en la casa vivían 3 esclavos y 
3 sirvientes24. No están registrados: José Manuel, Miguel y Mariano (quienes probablemente estaban 
realizando sus aprendizajes en Buenos Aires).
El matrimonio permaneció en la casa paterna los primeros años, a fin de integrara al yerno al (...) 
AHPJ, SRR, Caja IV, Libro Capitular de 1800 a 1812 folios 107 a 109: Cabildo abierto del 21 de (...) 
AHPJ, SRR, Caja IV, Libro Capitular de 1800 a 1812 folios 68v a 69 y folios 93 y 94: elección de (...) 
AHPJ, SRR, Caja IV, Libro Capitular de 1800 a 1812 folio 154: Juramento de Don Manuel de 
Tezanos (...) 
Al observar los matrimonios concretados para sus hijas mujeres, se puede percibir una estrategia 
endogámica tendiente a fortalecer los lazos familiares y consolidar el capital relacional que había 
adquirido: Tomasa contrajo matrimonio con Benito Sánchez de Bustamante, Vicenta con Juan Manuel 
Sánchez de Bustamante y Joaquina con Marcelino Sánchez de Bustamante, todos ellos primos 
hermanos, hijos de Juan Manuel Sánchez de Bustamante el hermano mayor de la madre; Jacinta se 
casó con Pedro José del Portal, primo hermano, hijo de José Antonio del Portal y de Patricia Sánchez de 
Bustamante (hermana menor de la madre). Florencia, la mayor de las hijas, fue la única de las mujeres 
que contrajo matrimonio exogámico, al casarse con un comerciante español con tienda en Jujuy, Miguel 
de Aráoz; años después ambos se trasladarían a Salta. A la muerte del padre, los hijos varones aún 
permanecían solteros. Su actividad mercantil, los cargos políticos que ocupó en instituciones como el 
Cabildo y el Consulado y la pertenencia a una familia y a una red social, le otorgaron notabilidad local, 
prestigio social adquirido gracias a su capital relacional. En 1807, Manuel formaba parte de las 30 
“personas pudientes” a las que el Cabildo les solicitó dinero para el auxilio de Buenos Aires durante las 
invasiones inglesas. Para entonces había ocupado cargos en el Cabildo (máxima jerarquía política local)  
y en el Consulado de Buenos Aires en representación del sector mercantil de Jujuy. (Bajado del Internet 
por Rolando Rivero Lavayén - Febrero 2009.)

Manuel and Josefa had the following children:

! 4!F! i.! Florencia Tezanos-Pinto y S. de Bustamante  was born in 1795 in S.S. 
de Jujuy. She was christened on 8 Oct 1795 in S.S. de Jujuy. 

Con sucesión no precisada.

Florencia married Miguel de Aráoz Villagran  son of Miguel (i) de Aráoz y 
Nuñez de Herrera and Ramona de Villagra y Heredia in S.S. de Jujuy. 
Miguel was born in Tucumán, Río de La Plata. He was christened in Tu-
cumán, Río de La Plata. 

+! 5!F! ii.! María T. Tezanos-Pinto y S. de Bustamante  was born in 1798. 

+! 6!M! iii.! José Martín Tezanos-Pinto y S. de Bustamante  was born in 1802. He 
died on 21 Feb 1855. 

! 7!F! iv.! Jacinta Tezanos-Pinto y S. de Bustamante was born in 1806 in S.S. de 
Jujuy . She was christened on 13 Dec 1806 in S.S. deJujuy . 
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! 8!F! v.! Joaquina Tezanos-Pinto y S.de Bustamante  was born in 1808 in S.S. 
de Jujuy, Argentina. She was christened on 21 Aug 1808 in S.S. de Jujuy, 
Argentina. 

Fallece esta pareja sin sucesión. (Dato de Jorge Zenarruza. "Los Bustamante".)

Joaquina married Marcelino Sánchez de Bustamante y Sánchez  son of 
Juan Manuel (i) Sánchez de Bustamante y G. de Araujo and Josefa Sán-
chez Teybo y Aguirre in S.S. de Jujuy, Argentina. Marcelino was born in 
1792 in S.S. de Jujuy, Argentina. He was christened on 26 Apr 1792 in S.S. 
de Jujuy, Argentina. He died on 26 Mar 1848 in Jujuy, Argentina. He was 
buried on 28 Mar 1848 in Jujuy, Argentina. 

Guerrero de la Independencia. Ascendido a Alférez 2° en el Escuadrón del Regimiento 
de Partidarios de Jujuy por el Gral Rondeau. Diputado a la Legilatura de Jujuy entre 
1835 a 1837 y 1839 a 1841. (Dato de Carlos Calvo, genealogista de la Argentina.)

+! 9!F! vi.! Ana Vicenta Tezanos-Pinto y S. de Bustamante  was born in 1812. 

+! 10!M! vii.! Serapio (i) Tezanos-Pinto y S. de Bustamante.

+! 11!M! viii.! Manuel (iii) Tezanos-Pinto y S. de Bustamante.

! 12!M! ix.! Mariano Tezanos-Pinto y S. de Bustamante  was born in S.S. de Jujuy. 
He was christened in S.S. de Jujuy. 

! 13!M! x.! Daniel Tezanos-Pinto y S. de Bustamante  was born in S.S. de Jujuy. He 
was christened in S.S. de Jujuy. 

! 14!M! xi.! Miguel Tezanos-Pinto y S. de Bustamante  was born in S.S. de Jujuy. He 
was christened in S.S. deJujuy. 

+! 15!M! xii.! Jorge Tezanos-Pinto y S. de Bustamante was born in 1821. He died on 
29 Nov 1897. 

! 3.!Miguel Antonio de Tezanos-Pinto  (Manuel (i)) was born in Apr 1768 in Santander Es-
paña. He was christened Santander, España. He died in La Plata (Chuquisaca) Bolivia. 
He was buried in La Plata (Chuquisaca) Bolivia. 

Pasa de Salta del Tucumán al Alto Perú, estableciéndose en La Plata. Regidor del Ilustre Cabildo de la 
ciudad de La Plata, Audiencia de Charcas en 1804. (Ref. Genealogía Salteña - Revista Electrónica de 
Historia Familiar Argentina, en el Internet. 2008.)

Miguel married (1) María Carmen Flores del Campo y Alvarado  daughter of Vicente 
Flores del Campo (hijodalgo de sangre y solar conocidos, Tesorero de las Reales Cajas 
de La Plata (Sucre), según ejecutoria que conserva  Da. Marquez de Capriles, de acuerdo 
a Adolfo de Morales) and Antonia de Alvarado in La Plata (Chuquisaca) Bolivia. María was 
born in La Plata (Chuquisaca) Bolivia. She was christened in La Plata (Chuquisaca) Bo-
livia. 

(Ref. Genealogía Salteña - Revista Electrónica de Historia Familiar Argentina, por Internet. 2008.)
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Miguel and María had the following children:

+! 16!M! i.! Dr. Med. Tomás de Tezanos-Pinto y Flores.

! 17!F! ii.! Ma. Cleofé de Tezanos-Pinto y Flores  was born in La Plata (Chuqui-
saca) Bolivia. She was christened in La Plata (Chuquisaca) Bolivia. 

(Ref. Genealogía Salteña - Revista Electrónica de Historia Familiar Argentina, por 
Internet. 2008.)

Ma. married 4° Conde D. Domingo Pedro de Herboso y Astoraica  son 
of D. Gabriel (i) de Herboso y Figueroa and Condesa Da. Francisca Dom-
inga de Astoraica y Herboso on 27 Mar 1827 in Sucre, Bolivia. Domingo 
was the 4° Conde de San Miguel de Carma, Caballero de la Orden de Car-
los III, Regidor Decano del Ilustre Cabildo de La Plata (Sucre), born on 3 
Aug 1765 in Villa de Oropesa (Cochabamba). He was christened on 1 Sep 
1765 in Villa de Oropesa (Cochabamba). He died on 4 Nov 1834 in Sucre, 
Bolivia. He was buried on 6 Nov 1834 in Sucre, Bolivia. 

Bautizado en la Iglesia Matriz de la Villa de Oropesa (Cochabamba). Fue su padrino el 
Arzobispo de La Plata, el Ilmo. D. Pedro de Argandoña. 4° Conde de San Miguel de 
Carma por Real Cédula otorgada en Aranjuéz el 23 de mayo de 1791 por el rey D. 
Carlos IV. Caballero de la Orden de Carlos III. Regidor Decano del Ilustre Cabildo de 
La Plata. Tuvo una educación muy permisiva que hizo de él un ser voluntarioso y poco 
avenido al orden.  De su matrimonio tan accidentado en sus comienzos, el Conde tuvo 
diez hijos. Viejo ya, D. Domingo casó en segundas nupcias con una niña que bien 
pudo ser su hija, Da. Cleofé de Tezanos Pinto, sin sucesión de este enlace. Arruinado 
el Conde, tuvo que vender su propiedad de Carma en 1834 a la familia Quesada de 
Potosí.  Fallece bajo documento testamentario del 14 de marzo de 1818 otorgado en 
La Plata, siendo Diputado por Charcas ante las Cortes de España. Comunica al 
Presidente de la Real Audiencia, D. Ramón García Pizarro que traslada su residencia 
a Potosí. La razón la comunica Pizarro al Virrey Liniers de haber "resuelto éste 
caballero mudar su vecindario y trasladarse con su familia a su Hacienda de Carma 
en la jurisdicción de Potosí, estrechado de la pobreza a que se ve reducido, como lo 
ha verificado."  El segundo testamento y codicilio en vísperas de su muerte, están 
fechados en Chuquisaca  el 25 y 27 de octubre de 1834. Ya no se titula para entonces 
de Conde. Pide ser enterrado con el hábito de San Francisco. Los documentos 
denotan ya el empobrecimiento en el que cayó el Mayorazgo de Carma.  El Conde 
tuvo un hijo natural llamado Feliciano Herboso durante el tiempo de su primera viudez, 
casi con seguridad en Da. Cayetana Fernández Alonso, hija de D. Manuel Fernández 
Alonso y Gómez y Da. Juana de Herazo y Mancilla. (Juan Isidro Quesada en "Un 
Paseo Genealógico por la Argentina y Bolivia", Buenos Aires, 2006.)

! 18!F! iii.! Ma. Manuela de Tezanos-Pinto y Flores  was born in La Plata (Chuqui-
saca). She was christened in La Plata (Chuquisaca). 

(Ref. Genealogía Salteña - Revista Electrónica de Historia Familiar Argentina, por 
Internet. 2008.)

Ma. married José Fernández Cornejo  on 28 Nov 1826 in Sucre, Bolivia. 
José was born in Salta, Argentina. He was christened in Salta, Argentina. 
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! 19!M! iv.! Lucas de Tezanos-Pinto y Flores was born in Sucre, Bolivia. He was 
christened in Sucre, Bolivia. 

(Ref. Genealogía Salteña - Revista Electrónica de Historia Familiar Argentina, por 
Internet. 2008.)

Miguel married (2) Ma. Candelaria de Ormaechea y Flores  daughter of Juan Bautista 
(ii) de Ormaechea y Ugalde and Manuela Flores Alvarado in La Plata (Chuquisaca). Ma. 
was born in La Plata (Chuquisaca). She was christened in La Plata (Chuquisaca). 

Don Juan Bautista de Ormachea y Ugalde, Abogado de la Real Audiencia de la Plata 
(Chuquisaca), nat. del Lugar de Lizarza, jurisdicción del Valle de Tolosa, Provincia de 
Guipúzcoa del Reino de Navarra, segundón de la antigua casa solariega e infanzona 
nombrada Ibarreta Barrena, sita en el lugar de Lizarza y de Da. María Ramos Ramos de 
Bethelú. (Tomado de su testamento fechado en La Plata el 5 de agosto de 1807 – Archivo 
y Bibliteca Nacional de Bolivia de Sucre por Adolfo de Morales.)

Third Generation

! 5.!María T. Tezanos-Pinto y S. de Bustamante  (Manuel (ii) de Tezanos-Pinto, Manuel (i)) 
was born in 1798 in S.S. de Jujuy, Argentina. She was christened on 23 Jul 1798 in S.S. 
de Jujuy, Argentina. 
María married José Benito Sánchez de Bustamante y Sánchez de Teibo  son of Juan 
Manuel (i) Sánchez de Bustamante y G. de Araujo and Josefa Sánchez Teybo y Aguirre in 
S.S. de Jujuy, Argentina. José was born in 1801 in S.S. de Jujuy, Argentina. He was chris-
tened on 16 Mar 1801 in S.S. de Jujuy, Argentina. He died on 13 Dec 1869 in S.S. de Ju-
juy, Argentina. He was buried on 15 Dec 1869 in S.S. de Jujuy, Argentina. 

Regidor del Cabildo de S.S. de Jujuy en 1825. Diputado por Tilcara. Delegado del Gobierno de Jujuy. 
Diputado a la Legislatura de Jujuy de 1839 a 18441. Juez de Policía y Mayor de Plaza en 1846. Coronel 
de Guardias Nacionales.  (Zenarruza)

José and María had the following children:

+! 20!M! i.! Teófilo Sánchez de Bustamante T.P.  was born in 1828. He died on 2 Oct 
1884. 

! 21!F! ii.! Josefa Sánchez de Bustamante T.P.  was born in 1831 in Santiago, Chile. 
She was christened in 1831 in Santiago, Chile. She died on 13 Jun 1879 in 
S.S. de Jujuy, Argentina. She was buried on 14 Jun 1879 in S.S. de Jujuy, 
Argentina. 

! 6.!José Martín Tezanos-Pinto y S. de Bustamante  (Manuel (ii) de Tezanos-Pinto, Manuel 
(i)) was born in 1802 in S.S. de Jujuy . He was christened on 12 Nov 1802 in S.S. de Jujuy  
. He died on 21 Feb 1855 in Lima, Perú. He was buried on 23 Feb 1855 in Lima, Perú. 

Martín de Tezanos Pinto, casado con Josefa o Jacoba Beeche, permaneció en Bolivia (Sucre) así como 
sus descendientes; una de sus hijas, Elisa de Tezanos Pinto y Beeche, casada con Daniel Ovejero Ortiz 
(primo de Sixto y David Ovejero, dueños del ingenio Ledesma) fue la madre de Daniel Ovejero (diputado 
nacional argentino en 1896-1900, ministro en 1904-1907 y gobernador en 1907-1910). (Bajado del 
Internet por Rolando Rivero L. - 2009)
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José married Josefa Beeche Estéves  daughter of Marcos Beeche e Ibarra and Josefa 
Estéves y Medina in Salta, Argentina. Josefa was born in Salta, Argentina. She was chris-
tened in Salta, Argentina. 
They had the following children:

+! 22!M! i.! Jorge Tezanos-Pinto Beeche.

! 23!F! ii.! Luisa Tezanos-Pinto Beeche was born in S.S. de Jujuy, Argentina. She 
was christened in S.S. de Jujuy, Argentina. 

Con sucesión no precisada.

Luisa married Adolfo García Estéves  son of Nicolás García de Villacorta 
and Gregoria Estéves in Salta, Argentina. Adolfo was born in Salta, Argen-
tina. He was christened in Salta, Argentina. 

Con sucesión en Salta en la familia García.

! 9.!Ana Vicenta Tezanos-Pinto y S. de Bustamante  (Manuel (ii) de Tezanos-Pinto, Manuel 
(i)) was born in 1812 in S.S. de Jujuy, Argentina. She was christened on 22 Oct 1812 in 
S.S. de Jujuy, Argentina. 
Ana married J. Manuel (ii) Sánchez de Bustamante y Sánchez Teibo  son of Juan 
Manuel (i) Sánchez de Bustamante y G. de Araujo and Josefa Sánchez Teybo y Aguirre 
on 24 Oct 1840 in S.S. de Jujuy, Argentina. J. Manuel (ii) Sánchez de Bustamante y Sán-
chez Teibo was born in S.S. de Jujuy, Argentina. He was christened in S.S. de Jujuy, Ar-
gentina. He died on 18 Oct 1854 in S.S. de Jujuy, Argentina. He was buried on 20 Oct 
1854 in S.S. de Jujuy, Argentina. 
They had the following children:

+! 24!M! i.! Manuel D. Sánchez de Bustamante T.P. (ii) was born in 1841. 

! 25!F! ii.! Anacleta Sánchez de Bustamante y Sánchez  was born in 1849 in S.S. 
de Jujuy. She was christened on 12 Jul 1849 in S.S. de Jujuy. 

! 10.!Serapio (i) Tezanos-Pinto y S. de Bustamante  (Manuel (ii) de Tezanos-Pinto, Manuel 
(i)) was born in S.S. deJujuy. He was christened in S.S. de Jujuy. 
Serapio married Luisa de Eguía Iturbe daughter of Santiago de Eguía Candioti and 
Juana de Iturbe Echegaray on 2 Sep 1835 in Jujuy, Argentina. Luisa was born in S.S. de 
Jujuy. She was christened in S.S. de Jujuy. 
They had the following children:

! 26!F! i.! Ventura Tezanos-Pinto Eguía was born in Jujuy, Argentina. She was 
christened in Jujuy, Argentina. 
Ventura married Silvestre Echazú Nuñez (ii) son of J. Mariano (iii) Echazú 
Arce and Mercedes Nuñez Castro in Jujuy, Argentina. Silvestre was born in 
Tarija, Bolivia. He was christened in Tarija, Bolivia. He died in Jujuy, Argen-
tina. He was buried in Jujuy, Argentina. 

Se radica en la República Argentina, Profesor del Colegio Nacional de Jujuy por 
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nombramiento en 1869- Interviene en luchas políticas locales. Alterna la docencia con 
funciones públicas. Juez de Paz de Jujuy y en 1871 es designado oficial con el grado 
de Mayor del Regimiento No. 2 "Gral. Necochea".

! 27!M! ii.! Serapio (ii) Tezanos-Pinto Eguía  was born in S.S. de Jujuy . He was 
christened in S.S. de Jujuy. 
Serapio married Rosalía López Iriarte daughter of José Ma. López Villada 
and Belisaria Iriarte Alvarado in S.S. de Jujuy. Rosalía was born in S.S. de 
Jujuy. She was christened in S.S. de Jujuy. 

! 11.!Manuel (iii) Tezanos-Pinto y S. de Bustamante  (Manuel (ii) de Tezanos-Pinto, Manuel 
(i)) was born in S.S. de Jujuy, Argentina. He was christened in S.S. de Jujuy, Argentina. 
He 
died in Chile. He was buried in Chile. 

Deja viuda a Carolina. (Philip Decker - 2009)

Manuel married Carolina Grimwood Allende daughter of John Raymond Desse Grim-
wood and Gertrudis de Allende y de la Barrera in Santiago, Chile. Carolina was born in 
Quillota, Chile. She was christened in Quillota, Chile. 

Hermana de la esposa de Adolfo Ballivián Coll, Presidente de Bolivia. (Philip Decker - 2009)

Manuel and Carolina had the following children:

! 28!F! i.! Ma. Esther Tezanos-Pinto Grimwood was born in Valparaiso, Chile. She 
was christened in Valparaiso, Chile. 
Ma. married Ma. Enrique de Sarratea y Figueroa on 16 Apr 1861 in Val-
paraiso, Chile. Ma. was born in Buenos Aires, Argentina. He was chris-
tened in Buenos Aires, Argentina. 

Ministro Plenipotenciario de la Argentina en Chile.

+! 29!M! ii.! Jacobo Tezanos-Pinto Grimwood.

! 15.!Jorge Tezanos-Pinto y S. de Bustamante  (Manuel (ii) de Tezanos-Pinto, Manuel (i)) 
was born in 1821 in S.S. de Jujuy. He was christened in 1821 in S.S. de Jujuy. He died on 
29 Nov 1897 in Lima, Perú. He was buried on 30 Nov 1897 in Lima, Perú. 

Cónsul de Bolivia y de la Rep. Argentina en Lima, Perú.

Jorge married Josefa Leonor Segovia y de Rivero  daughter of Dr. Pablo Manuel Sego-
via del Risco y Agorreta and Juana Felipa de Rivero y Bezoaín on 19 Mar 1841 in La Paz, 
Bolivia. Josefa was born in 1828 in La Paz, Bolivia. She was christened on 12 Nov 1828 in 
La Paz, Bolivia. She died in 1910 in Buenos Aires, Argentina. She was buried in 1910 in 
Buenos Aires, Argentina. 

La Paz - Iglesia de San Agustín. Libro de Matrimonios (Dato de J. J. Leñero).

Jorge and Josefa had the following children:
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! 30!F! i.! Ma. Victoria Tezanos-Pinto y Segovia  was born in 1845 in La Paz, Bo-
livia. She was christened in 1845 in La Paz, Bolivia. She died in 1845 in La 
Paz, Bolivia. She was buried in 1845 in La Paz, Bolivia. 

Fallecida de tres meses de edad.

! 31!M! ii.! Jorge Tezanos-Pinto y Segovia  was born in Arequipa, Perú. He was 
christened in Arequipa, Perú. 

+! 32!F! iii.! Leonor Tezanos-Pinto y Segovia  was born in 1850. 

+! 33!F! iv.! Juana Tezanos-Pinto y Segovia  was born in 1863. 

! 34!F! v.! María Teresa Tezanos-Pinto y Segovia  was born in 1865 in Arequipa, 
Perú. She was christened in 1865 in Arequipa, Perú. 
María married José Domingo Cáceres Rivero  son of Fabricio Cáceres 
and Natividad Rivero on 27 Mar 1892 in Lima, Perú. José was born in 1865 
in Lima, Perú. He was christened in 1865 in Lima, Perú. 

! 35!M! vi.! Manuel (i) Tezanos-Pinto y Segovia  was born in Arequipa, Perú. He was 
christened in Arequipa, Perú. 

Parece fallecer párvulo.

+! 36!F! vii.! Carmen Rosa Tezanos-Pinto y Segovia .

! 37!M! viii.! Manuel (ii) Pablo Tezanos-Pinto y Segovia  was born in Arequipa, Perú. 
He was christened in Arequipa, Perú. 
Manuel married Encarnación Buitrago  in La Plata (Chuquisaca) Bolivia. 
Encarnación was born in La Plata (Chuquisaca) Bolivia. She was chris-
tened in La Plata (Chuquisaca) Bolivia. 

! 38!M! ix.! David Tezanos-Pinto y Segovia  was born in Arequipa, Perú. He was 
christened in Arequipa, Perú. 

! 39!M! x.! Serapio Tezanos-Pinto y Segovia  was born in Arequipa, Perú. He was 
christened in Arequipa, Perú. 

! 40!M! xi.! Rafael Tezanos-Pinto y Segovia  was born in Lima, Perú. He was chris-
tened in Lima, Perú. 

! 41!F! xii.! Josefa Tezanos-Pinto y Segovia  was born in 1874 in Lima, Perú. She 
was christened in 1874 in Lima, Perú. 

Con sucesión no precisada.

Josefa married Enrique (ii) Oyanguren Saavedra son of Enrique (i) Oy-
anguren and Ángela Saavedra on 16 Nov 1895 in Lima, Perú. Enrique was 
born in 1868 in Lima, Perú. He was christened in 1868 in Lima, Perú. 
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! 42!M! xiii.! Mario Tezanos-Pinto y Segovia was born in Arequipa, Perú. He was 
christened in Arequipa, Perú. He died in Arequipa, Perú. He was buried in 
Arequipa, Perú. 

Fallece infante.

! 43!M! xiv.! Ernesto Tezanos-Pinto y Segovia  was born in Lima, Perú. He was chris-
tened in Lima, Perú. 
Ernesto married María de la Cuadra  in Lima, Perú. María was born in 
Lima, Perú. She was christened in Lima, Perú. 

Con sucesión no precisada.

! 16.!Dr. Med. Tomás de Tezanos-Pinto y Flores  (Miguel Antonio de Tezanos-Pinto, Manuel 
(i)) was born in La Plata (Chuquisaca). He was christened in La Plata (Chuquisaca). 

Médico. - Ref. Genealogía Salteña - Revista Electrónica de Historia Familiar Argentina, por Internet. 
2008.

Tomás married Ma. Luisa de Saravia y Espinosa  in La Paz, Bolivia. Ma. was born in La 
Plata (Chuquisaca). She was christened in La Plata (Chuquisaca). 

(Ref. Genealogía Salteña - Revista Electrónica de Historia Familiar Argentina, por Internet. 2008.)

Tomás and Ma. had the following children:

+! 44!M! i.! Abog. Adolfo (i) Tezanos-Pinto Saravia.

+! 45!M! ii.! Dr. Med. Isaac Tezanos-Pinto Saravia .

! 46!M! iii.! Dr. Med. Samuel Tezanos-Pinto Saravia  was born in Sucre, Bolivia. He 
was christened in Sucre, Bolivia. 

Médico en Sucre. Fallece soltero sin dejar descendencia. (Ref. Genealogía Salteña - 
Revista Electrónica de Historia Familiar Argentina, por Internet. 2008.)

! 47!M! iv.! Julio Tezanos-Pinto Saravia  was born in Sucre, Bolivia. He was chris-
tened in Sucre, Bolivia. 

(Ref. Genealogía Salteña - Revista Electrónica de Historia Familiar Argentina, por 
Internet. 2008.)

! 48!F! v.! María Cleofé Tezanos-Pinto Saravia  was born in Sucre, Bolivia. She was 
christened in Sucre, Bolivia. She died in Sucre, Bolivia. She was buried in 
Sucre, Bolivia. 

Fallece soltera. (Ref. Genealogía Salteña - Revista Electrónica de Historia Familiar 
Argentina, por Internet. 2008.)

Fourth Generation
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! 20.!Teófilo Sánchez de Bustamante T.P.  (María T. Tezanos-Pinto y S. de Bustamante, 
Manuel (ii) de Tezanos-Pinto, Manuel (i)) was born in 1828 in Santiago, Chile. He was 
christened on 30 May 1828 in Santiago, Chile. He died on 2 Oct 1884 in S.S. de Jujuy, 
Argentina. He was buried on 4 Oct 1884 in S.S. de Jujuy, Argentina. 

Elegido Diputado a la Legislatura por San Salvador de Jujuy. Gobernador de la Provincia. Organiza la 
primera em presa petrolera de la Argentina llamada "Laguna de la Brea".

Teófilo married Lubina Sarmiento Torres  daughter of Tomás H. Sarmiento y Funes and 
Josefa de Torres y Quiroga on 16 Nov 1855 in San Juan, Argentina. Lubina was born in 
San Juan, Argentina. She was christened in San Juan, Argentina. 
Teófilo and Lubina had the following children:

! 49!F! i.! Amalia Sánchez de Bustamante Sarmiento  was born in 1856 in San 
Juan, Argentina. She was christened on 18 Oct 1856 in San Juan, Argen-
tina. 

Con amplia sucesión.

Amalia married Estéban Panelo Ruíz son of Hermógenes Panelo and 
Mercedes Ruíz on 14 May 1880 in S.S. de Jujuy. Estéban was born in 
Buenos Aires, Argentina. He was christened in Buenos Aires, Argentina. 

! 50!F! ii.! Ma. Tomasa Sánchez de Bustamante Sarmiento was born in 1857 in 
S.S. de Jujuy. She was christened on 4 Nov 1857 in S.S. de Jujuy. She 
died on 13 Apr 1874 in S.S. de Jujuy. She was buried on 14 Apr 1874 in 
S.S. de Jujuy. 

! 51!F! iii.! Jacinta Sánchez de Bustamante Sarmiento was born in 1861 in S.S. de 
Jujuy. She was christened on 16 Aug 1861 in S.S. de Jujuy. 
Jacinta married Horacio Claudio Pemberton on 20 Jun 1892 in S.S. de 
Jujuy. Horacio was born in Inglaterra. He was christened in Inglaterra. 

! 52!M! iv.! José B. Sánchez de Bustamante Sarmiento was born in 1862 in S.S. de 
Jujuy. He was christened on 9 Dec 1862 in S.S. de Jujuy. 

! 53!F! v.! Catalina Sánchez de Bustamante Sarmiento was born in 1863 in S.S. de 
Jujuy. She was christened on 31 Mar 1863 in S.S. de Jujuy. 

! 54!M! vi.! Teófilo R. Sánchez de Bustamante Sarmiento was born in 1868 in S.S. 
de Jujuy. He was christened on 17 Jul 1868 in S.S. de Jujuy. 

! 55!F! vii.! Romana Sánchez de Bustamante Sarmiento was born in 1870 in S.S. de 
Jujuy. She was christened on 23 Aug 1870 in S.S. de Jujuy. 

! 56!F! viii.! Juana Sánchez de Bustamante Sarmiento was born in 1872 in S.S. de 
Jujuy. She was christened on 2 Mar 1872 in S.S. de Jujuy. 

! 57!F! ix.! Raquel Sánchez de Bustamante Sarmiento was born in 1875 in S.S. de 
Jujuy. She was christened on 3 Feb 1875 in S.S. de Jujuy. 
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Fallece soltera sin sucesión.

! 22.!Jorge Tezanos-Pinto Beeche  (José Martín Tezanos-Pinto y S. de Bustamante, Manuel 
(ii) de Tezanos-Pinto, Manuel (i)) was born in Salta, Argentina. He was christened in Salta, 
Argentina. He died in Sucre, Bolivia. He was buried in Sucre, Bolivia. 

Ministro Plenipotenciario de la Argentina en Bolivia.

Jorge married Adela Caso Vidal  daughter of José Benito Eufenio Caso Dávila and Be-
nigna Vidal y Fernández Cornejo on 28 Apr 1872 in La Paz, Bolivia. Adela was born in 
Sucre, Bolivia. She was christened in Sucre, Bolivia. 
Jorge and Adela had the following children:

! 58!F! i.! Ma. Luisa Tezanos-Pinto Caso  was born in La Paz, Bolivia. She was 
christened in La Paz, Bolivia. She died on 17 Jul 1874 in La Paz, Bolivia. 
She was buried on 18 Jul 1874 in La Paz, Bolivia. 

Contrae matrimonio en la Parroquia de San Pedro. Testigos: D. Leonardo Valverde, D. 
Manuel Vea Murguía, D. Alfredo Pereira Lima y D. José Cárcamo. No tuvieron 
descendencia.

Ma. married Carlos Nuñez del Prado Zeballos  son of Daniel Nuñez del 
Prado Valle and Rosa Zeballos Tamayo on 14 Jul 1895 in La Paz, Bolivia. 
Carlos was born on 27 May 1866 in La Paz, Bolivia. He was christened on 
28 May 1866 in La Paz, Bolivia. He died on 6 Oct 1929 in La Paz, Bolivia. 
He was buried on 7 Oct 1929 in La Paz, Bolivia. 

Bautizado en la Parroquia del Sagrario de la Catedral de La Paz. Padrino: D. Graciano 
Eduardo p.p. de D. José María Peñaranda y de Da. Manuela Tamayo Zeballos.  
Historiador y Geógrafo.

+! 59!F! ii.! Elvira Tezanos-Pinto Caso.

+! 60!F! iii.! Hortensia Tezanos-Pinto Caso.

+! 61!F! iv.! Benigna Tezanos-Pinto Caso.

+! 62!M! v.! Carlos Tezanos-Pinto Caso.

! 63!M! vi.! Luis Tezanos-Pinto Caso  was born in La Paz, Bolivia. He was christened 
in La Paz, Bolivia. 

Fallece infante.

! 64!F! vii.! Elena Tezanos-Pinto Caso  was born in La Paz, Bolivia. She was chris-
tened in La Paz, Bolivia. 

Fallece soltera sin sucesión.
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! 24.!Manuel D. Sánchez de Bustamante T.P. (ii)  (Ana Vicenta Tezanos-Pinto y S. de Busta-
mante, Manuel (ii) de Tezanos-Pinto, Manuel (i)) was born in 1841 in S.S. de Jujuy. He 
was christened on 24 Dec 1841 in S.S. de Jujuy. 

Bautizado de un mes de edad. Casado dos veces.

Manuel married Ma. Antonia Alvarado y del Portal  daughter of Santiago Alvarado y S. 
de Bustamante and Vicenta del Portal y S. de Bustamante on 14 Dec 1865 in S.S. de Ju-
juy, Argentina. Ma. was born in 1842 in S.S. de Jujuy, Argentina. She was christened on 
14 Jun 1842 in S.S. de Jujuy, Argentina. 
Manuel and Ma. had the following children:

! 65!F! i.! Vicenta F. Sánchez de Bustamante Alvarado was born in 1868 in S.S. de 
Jujuy, Argentina. She was christened on 22 Jan 1868 in S.S. de Jujuy, Ar-
gentina. 

! 66!M! ii.! Delfín Sánchez de Bustamante Alvarado  was born in 1870 in S.S. de 
Jujuy, Argentina. He was christened on 3 Mar 1870 in S.S. de Jujuy, Argen-
tina. He died on 4 May 1870 in S.S. de Jujuy, Argentina. He was buried on 
5 May 1870 in S.S. de Jujuy, Argentina. 

Fallece párvulo.

! 67!F! iii.! Ma. Raquel Sánchez de Bustamante Alvarado  was born in 1871 in S.S. 
de Jujuy, Argentina. She was christened on 25 Feb 1871 in S.S. de Jujuy, 
Argentina. She died on 28 Mar 1871 in S.S. de Jujuy, Argentina. She was 
buried on 29 Mar 1871 in S.S. de Jujuy, Argentina. 

Fallece párvula.

! 68!F! iv.! Julia Josefa Sánchez de Bustamante Alvarado  was born in 1872 in S.S. 
de Jujuy, Argentina. She was christened on 15 Mar 1872 in S.S. de Jujuy, 
Argentina. She died on 15 Mar 1873 in S.S. de Jujuy, Argentina. She was 
buried on 16 Mar 1873 in S.S. de Jujuy, Argentina. 

Fallece infante.

! 69!M! v.! Manuel (ii) Sánchez de Bustamante Alvarado  was born in 1874 in S.S. 
de Jujuy, Argentina. He was christened on 26 Mar 1874 in S.S. de Jujuy, 
Argentina. 

! 70!M! vi.! Néstor Sánchez de Bustamante Alvarado  was born on 23 Feb 1877 in 
S.S. de Jujuy, Argentina. He was christened on 2 Mar 1877 in S.S. de Ju-
juy, Argentina. He died on 17 Jun 1881 in S.S. de Jujuy, Argentina. He was 
buried on 18 Jun 1881 in S.S. de Jujuy, Argentina. 

! 71!M! vii.! Adolfo Sánchez de Bustamante Alvarado was born on 20 Sep 1878 in 
S.S. de Jujuy, Argentina. He was christened on 24 Sep 1878 in S.S. de Ju-
juy, Argentina. He died on 18 Jun 1886 in S.S. de Jujuy, Argentina. He was 
buried on 19 Jun 1886 in S.S. de Jujuy, Argentina. 
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+! 72!M! viii.! Ing. Agr. Ricardo A. Sánchez de Bustamante Alvarado  was born in 
1888. 

! 29.!Jacobo Tezanos-Pinto Grimwood  (Manuel (iii) Tezanos-Pinto y S. de Bustamante, 
Manuel (ii) de Tezanos-Pinto, Manuel (i)) was born in Valparaiso, Chile. He was christened 
in Valparaiso, Chile. 

Médico

Jacobo married Ma. Ignacia de Sarratea y F. de Aguero  in Valparaiso, Chile. Ma. was 
born in Valparaiso, Chile. She was christened in Valparaiso, Chile. 
They had the following children:

! 73!F! i.! Esther Tezanos-Pinto y Sarratea  was born in 1887 in Valparaiso, Chile. 
She was christened on 18 Apr 1887 in Valparaiso, Chile. 
Esther married Horacio Peralta Martínez  son of Jacinto J. Peralta Ramos 
Robles and Matilde Martínez Bayá in Buenos Aires, Argentina. Horacio was 
born in Buenos Aires, Argentina. He was christened in Buenos Aires, Ar-
gentina. 

! 32.!Leonor Tezanos-Pinto y Segovia  (Jorge Tezanos-Pinto y S. de Bustamante, Manuel (ii) 
de Tezanos-Pinto, Manuel (i)) was born in 1850 in Arequipa, Perú. She was christened on 
25 Oct 1850 in Arequipa, Perú. 
Leonor married José Evaristo (ii) Uriburu y Arenales  son of Evaristo (i) de Uriburu y G. 
de Hoyos and Josefa Álvarez de Arenales y G. de Hoyos in Buenos Aires, Argentina. José 
was born in 1831 in Salta, Argentina. He was christened in 1831 in Salta, Argentina. 

Ministro Plenipotenciario de la Argentina en el Perú. Presidente de la República Argentina entre 1895 y 
1898. En ciertos documentos su apellido materno es "Uriburu y Cabero".

José and Leonor had the following children:

+! 74!M! i.! José Evaristo (iii) Uriburu Tezanos-Pinto .

+! 75!F! ii.! Leonor Uriburu Tezanos-Pinto  was born in 1880. She died in 1916. 

! 33.!Juana Tezanos-Pinto y Segovia  (Jorge Tezanos-Pinto y S. de Bustamante, Manuel (ii) 
de Tezanos-Pinto, Manuel (i)) was born in 1863 in Arequipa, Perú. She was christened in 
1863 in Arequipa, Perú. 

Con descendencia en la Rep. Argentina.

Juana married Lauro (ii) Cabral Castro  son of Lauro (i) Cabral Pérez de Prado and 
Petrona Castro Pacheco in 1885 in Lima, Perú. Lauro was born in Lima, Perú. He was 
christened in Lima, Perú. 
They had the following children:

! 76!M! i.! Jorge Cabral Tezanos-Pinto  was born in Lima, Perú. He was christened 
in Lima, Perú. 

14



! 77!F! ii.! Leonor Cabral Tezanos-Pinto  was born in Lima, Perú. She was chris-
tened in Lima, Perú. 
Leonor married Alfredo Vivot  in Lima, Perú. Alfredo was born in Lima, 
Perú. He was christened in Lima, Perú. 

! 36.!Carmen Rosa Tezanos-Pinto y Segovia  (Jorge Tezanos-Pinto y S. de Bustamante, 
Manuel (ii) de Tezanos-Pinto, Manuel (i)) was born in Arequipa, Perú. She was christened 
in Arequipa, Perú. 
Carmen married Indalecio (i) Gómez  in Buenos Aires, Argentina. Indalecio was born in 
Buenos Aires, Argentina. He was christened in Buenos Aires, Argentina. 

Ministro del Interior de la República Argentina.

Indalecio and Carmen had the following children:

! 78!M! i.! Dr. Carlos Indalecio (ii) Gómez Tezanos-Pinto  was born in Buenos Ai-
res, Argentina. He was christened in Buenos Aires, Argentina. 
Carlos married Inés de Alzaga Unzué  in Buenos Aires, Argentina. Inés 
was born in Buenos Aires, Argentina. She was christened in Buenos Aires, 
Argentina. 

! 79!M! ii.! Jaime Indalecio Gómez Tezanos-Pinto  was born in Buenos Aires, Ar-
gentina. He was christened in Buenos Aires, Argentina. 
Jaime married Josefina Errázuriz Alvear  in Buenos Aires, Argentina. Jo-
sefina was born in Buenos Aires, Argentina. She was christened in Buenos 
Aires, Argentina. 

! 44.!Abog. Adolfo (i) Tezanos-Pinto Saravia  (Tomás de Tezanos-Pinto y Flores, Miguel An-
tonio de Tezanos-Pinto, Manuel (i)) was born in Sucre, Bolivia. He was christened in Su-
cre, Bolivia. 

Abogado. (Ref. Genealogía Salteña - Revista Electrónica de Historia Familiar Argentina, por Internet. 
2008.)

Adolfo married Cristina Arias Fernández  daughter of Rafael Árias Árias Fernández and 
Josefa Fernández in Sucre, Bolivia. Cristina was born in Sucre, Bolivia. She was chris-
tened in Sucre, Bolivia. 

(Ref. Genealogía Salteña - Revista Electrónica de Historia Familiar Argentina, por Internet. 2008.)

Adolfo and Cristina had the following children:

! 80!F! i.! Carmen Tezanos-Pinto Arias  was born in Sucre, Bolivia. She was chris-
tened in Sucre, Bolivia. 

Fallece sin sucesión. (Ref. Genealogía Salteña - Revista Electrónica de Historia 
Familiar Argentina, por Internet. 2008.)

Carmen married Adolfo Navarro Flores  son of Adolfo Navarro and Su-
sana Flores in Sucre, Bolivia. Adolfo was born in Sucre, Bolivia. He was 
christened in Sucre, Bolivia. 
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Viudo de su primer matrimonio con Da. Carmen, casa con su cuñada, Da. María 
Tezanos Pinto.

+! 81!M! ii.! Adolfo (ii) Tezanos-Pinto Arias.

! 82!F! iii.! María Blanca Tezanos-Pinto Arias  was born in Sucre, Bolivia. She was 
christened in Sucre, Bolivia. 

(Ref. Genealogía Salteña - Revista Electrónica de Historia Familiar Argentina, por 
Internet. 2008.)

María married Adolfo Navarro Flores  son of Adolfo Navarro and Susana 
Flores in Sucre, Bolivia. Adolfo was born in Sucre, Bolivia. He was chris-
tened in Sucre, Bolivia. 

Viudo de su primer matrimonio con Da. Carmen, casa con su cuñada, Da. María .

! 83!F! iv.! Cristina Tezanos-Pinto Arias  was born in Sucre, Bolivia. She was chris-
tened in Sucre, Bolivia. 

Fallece soltera sin sucesión.

! 45.!Dr. Med. Isaac Tezanos-Pinto Saravia  (Tomás de Tezanos-Pinto y Flores, Miguel Anto-
nio de Tezanos-Pinto, Manuel (i)) was born in Sucre, Bolivia. He was christened in Sucre, 
Bolivia. He died in Sucre, Bolivia. He was buried in Sucre, Bolivia. 

(Ref. Genealogía Salteña - Revista Electrónica de Historia Familiar Argentina, por Internet. 2008.) - 
Médico.

Isaac married (1) Carolina Flores in Sucre, Bolivia. Carolina was born in Sucre, Bolivia. 
She was christened in Sucre, Bolivia. 

(Ref. Genealogía Salteña - Revista Electrónica de Historia Familiar Argentina, por Internet. 2008.)

Isaac and Carolina had the following children:

! 84!M! i.! Héctor Tezanos-Pinto Flores was born in Sucre, Bolivia. He was chris-
tened in Sucre, Bolivia. 

(Ref. Genealogía Salteña - Revista Electrónica de Historia Familiar Argentina, por 
Internet. 2008.)

Isaac married (2) Amelia Meleán in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Amelia was born in Cocha-
bamba, Bolivia. She was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia. 

(Ref. Genealogía Salteña - Revista Electrónica de Historia Familiar Argentina, por Internet. 2008.)

Isaac and Amelia had the following children:

! 85!M! ii.! Julio Valerio Tezanos-Pinto Meleán was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. 
He was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia. 
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Isaac married (3) Rosario Sánchez  in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Rosario was born in Co-
chabamba, Bolivia. She was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia. 

(Ref. Genealogía Salteña - Revista Electrónica de Historia Familiar Argentina, por Internet. 2008.)

Fifth Generation

! 59.!Elvira Tezanos-Pinto Caso  (Jorge Tezanos-Pinto Beeche, José Martín Tezanos-Pinto y 
S. de Bustamante, Manuel (ii) de Tezanos-Pinto, Manuel (i)) was born in Oruro, Bolivia. 
She was christened in Oruro, Bolivia. 
Elvira married Carlos Urquidi Ginés  son of José Manuel Urquidi Capriles and Arminda 
Ginés Vargas in Oruro, Bolivia. Carlos was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was chris-
tened in Cochabamba, Bolivia. 
They had the following children:

+! 86!F! i.! Amalia Urquidi Tezanos-Pinto.

+! 87!F! ii.! Alicia Urquidi Tezanos-Pinto.

+! 88!F! iii.! Hortensia Urquidi Tezanos-Pinto.

! 89!F! iv.! Mercedes Urquidi Tezanos-Pinto  was born in La Paz, Bolivia. She was 
christened in La Paz, Bolivia. 

+! 90!F! v.! Martha Urquidi Tezanos-Pinto  was born on 27 Dec 1912. She died on 12 
Aug 1995. 

+! 91!F! vi.! Elvira Urquidi Tezanos-Pinto.

+! 92!F! vii.! Esther Urquidi Tezanos-Pinto.

! 60.!Hortensia Tezanos-Pinto Caso  (Jorge Tezanos-Pinto Beeche, José Martín Tezanos-
Pinto y S. de Bustamante, Manuel (ii) de Tezanos-Pinto, Manuel (i)) was born in Sucre, 
Bolivia. She was christened in Sucre, Bolivia. 
Hortensia married Arturo (i) Gutiérrez Lea Plaza  son of Heriberto (i) Gutiérrez Gómez 
and María Dolores Matilde Lea Plaza Villa in Sucre, Bolivia. Arturo was born in La Paz, 
Bolivia. He was christened in La Paz, Bolivia. He died in La Paz, Bolivia. He was buried in 
La Paz, Bolivia. 
They had the following children:

! 93!F! i.! Adela Gutiérrez Tezanos-Pinto  was born in La Paz, Bolivia. She was 
christened in La Paz, Bolivia. 
Adela married Jorge Gamio Zevallos  son of Héctor Gamio Romaña and 
Manuela Zevallos in La Paz, Bolivia. Jorge was born in Arequipa, Perú. He 
was christened in Arequipa, Perú. 

+! 94!M! ii.! Arturo (ii) Gutiérrez Tezanos-Pinto  was born in 1902. 
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! 95!F! iii.! Hortensia Gutiérrez Tezanos-Pinto  was born in La Paz, Bolivia. She was 
christened in La Paz, Bolivia. 
Hortensia married Luis Valda Mendoza  son of Gregorio Valda and Silvia 
Mendoza in La Paz, Bolivia. Luis was born in La Paz, Bolivia. He was chris-
tened in La Paz, Bolivia. 

+! 96!M! iv.! My. Jorge Gutiérrez Tezanos-Pinto .

+! 97!M! v.! Fernando (i) Gutiérrez Tezanos-Pinto  was born in 1913. He died in 
1959. 

! 61.!Benigna Tezanos-Pinto Caso  (Jorge Tezanos-Pinto Beeche, José Martín Tezanos-Pinto 
y S. de Bustamante, Manuel (ii) de Tezanos-Pinto, Manuel (i)) was born in La Paz, Bolivia. 
She was christened in La Paz, Bolivia. 
Benigna married Ernesto (i) García Pacheco  son of Juan Pedro García Iturralde (i) and 
Josefa Pacheco Bacarreza in La Paz, Bolivia. Ernesto was born in La Paz, Bolivia. He 
was christened in La Paz, Bolivia. 
They had the following children:

+! 98!M! i.! Jorge García Tezanos-Pinto.

+! 99!M! ii.! Ernesto (ii) García Tezanos-Pinto  died in 1966. 

! 100!M! iii.! Armando García Tezanos-Pinto  was born in La Paz, Bolivia. He was 
christened in La Paz, Bolivia. He died in La Paz, Bolivia. He was buried in 
La Paz, Bolivia. 

Fallece infante.

! 62.!Carlos Tezanos-Pinto Caso  (Jorge Tezanos-Pinto Beeche, José Martín Tezanos-Pinto y 
S. de Bustamante, Manuel (ii) de Tezanos-Pinto, Manuel (i)) was born in La Paz, Bolivia. 
He was christened in La Paz, Bolivia. 
Carlos married Nélida Raquel López-Videla Téllez  daughter of Adolfo López-Videla 
Martínez and Ma. Rosario Téllez León in Oruro, Bolivia. Nélida was born in Oruro, Bolivia. 
She was christened in Oruro, Bolivia. She was related to her parents by adoption. 
They had the following children:

+! 101!F! i.! Adela Tezanos-Pinto López .

! 72.!Ing. Agr. Ricardo A. Sánchez de Bustamante Alvarado  (Manuel D. Sánchez de Bus-
tamante T.P. (ii), Ana Vicenta Tezanos-Pinto y S. de Bustamante, Manuel (ii) de Tezanos-
Pinto, Manuel (i)) was born in 1888 in S.S. de Jujuy, Argentina. He was 
christened on 2 Sep 1888 in S.S. de Jujuy, Argentina. 
Ricardo married Isabela Elisa Peltzer Salterain  daughter of Jorge E. Peltzer Wechter 
and Elisa Salteraín Raimbobaud in Buenos Aires, Argentina. Isabela was born in 1883 in 
Buenos Aires, Argentina. She was christened on 28 Apr 1883 in Buenos Aires, Argentina. 
They had the following children:

+! 102!M! i.! Jorge (i) D. Sánchez de Bustamante Peltzer  was born in 1916. 
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! 74.!José Evaristo (iii) Uriburu Tezanos-Pinto  (Leonor Tezanos-Pinto y Segovia, Jorge 
Tezanos-Pinto y S. de Bustamante, Manuel (ii) de Tezanos-Pinto, Manuel (i)) was born in 
Buenos Aires, Argentina. He was christened in Buenos Aires, Argentina. 
José married Agustina Roca Funes  daughter of Gral. Julio Argentino Roca Paz and 
Clara Funes Díaz in Buenos Aires, Argentina. Agustina was born in Buenos Aires, Argen-
tina. She was christened in Buenos Aires, Argentina. 
They had the following children:

! 103!M! i.! José Evaristo (iv) Uriburu Roca  was born in Buenos Aires, Argentina. He 
was christened in Buenos Aires, Argentina. 

Presidente de la República Argentina.

José married Leonor Segovia y del Rivero  daughter of Dr. Pablo Manuel 
Segovia del Risco y Agorreta and Juana Felipa de Rivero y Bezoaín in 
Buenos Aires, Argentina. Leonor was born in Salta (Argentina). She was 
christened in Salta (Argentina). 

! 104!M! ii.! Alejandro Uriburu Roca  was born in Buenos Aires, Argentina. He was 
christened in Buenos Aires, Argentina. 

! 105!F! iii.! Clara Agustina Uriburu Roca  was born in Buenos Aires, Argentina. She 
was christened in Buenos Aires, Argentina. 

! 106!M! iv.! Julio Argentino Uriburu Roca  was born in Buenos Aires, Argentina. He 
was christened in Buenos Aires, Argentina. 

! 107!F! v.! Leonor Josefina Uriburu Roca  was born in Buenos Aires, Argentina. She 
was christened in Buenos Aires, Argentina. 

! 108!M! vi.! Agustín Uriburu Roca  was born in Buenos Aires, Argentina. He was 
christened in Buenos Aires, Argentina. 

! 109!F! vii.! Agustina Inés Uriburu Roca  was born in Buenos Aires, Argentina. She 
was christened in Buenos Aires, Argentina. 

! 75.!Leonor Uriburu Tezanos-Pinto  (Leonor Tezanos-Pinto y Segovia, Jorge Tezanos-Pinto 
y S. de Bustamante, Manuel (ii) de Tezanos-Pinto, Manuel (i)) was born in 1880 in Salta, 
Argentina. She was christened in 1880 in Salta, Argentina. She died in 1916 in Buenos 
Aires, Argentina. She was buried in 1916 in Buenos Aires, Argentina. 
Leonor married Emilio (i) Evaristo de Anchorena y Castellanos  son of Nicolás Hugo 
de Anchorena y Arana and Mercedes Castellanos de la Iglesia on 28 May 1904 in Buenos 
Aires, Argentina. Emilio was born in 1880 in Buenos Aires, Argentina. He was christened 
on 11 Nov 1880 in Buenos Aires, Argentina. 
They had the following children:

! 110!F! i.! Leonor Anchorena Uriburu  was born in 1905 in Buenos Aires, Argentina. 
She was christened in 1905 in Buenos Aires, Argentina. 
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Leonor married Alejandro Luro Roca  in Buenos Aires, Argentina. Alejan-
dro was born in Buenos Aires, Argentina. He was christened in Buenos Ai-
res, Argentina. 

! 111!M! ii.! Emilio (ii) Nicolás Anchorena Uriburu  was born in 1906 in Buenos Aires, 
Argentina. He was christened on 12 Dec 1906 in Buenos Aires, Argentina. 
Emilio married Edda Palacios Villagran  in Buenos Aires, Argentina. Edda 
was born in Buenos Aires, Argentina. She was christened in Buenos Aires, 
Argentina. 

+! 112!F! iii.! Duquesa Da. Mercedes de Anchorena y Uriburu  was born in 1907. She 
died in 1937. 

! 113!F! iv.! Amalia Anchorena Uriburu  was born in 1910 in Salta, Argentina. She 
was christened on 28 Mar 1910 in Salta, Argentina. She died in 1910 in 
Salta, Argentina. She was buried in 1910 in Salta, Argentina. 

! 81.!Adolfo (ii) Tezanos-Pinto Arias  (Adolfo (i) Tezanos-Pinto Saravia, Tomás de Tezanos-
Pinto y Flores, Miguel Antonio de Tezanos-Pinto, Manuel (i)) was born in Sucre, Bolivia. 
He was christened in Sucre, Bolivia. 

Abogado

Adolfo married (1) Justa Daza Porcel  daughter of Fructuoso Daza and Melitona Porcel in 
Sucre, Bolivia. Justa was born in Sucre, Bolivia. She was christened in Sucre, Bolivia. 

(Ref. Genealogía Salteña - Revista Electrónica de Historia Familiar Argentina, por Internet. 2008.)

Adolfo and Justa had the following children:

+! 114!F! i.! Ma. Blanca Tezanos-Pinto Daza.

+! 115!M! ii.! Jorge Alberto Tezanos-Pinto Daza.

+! 116!M! iii.! Luis Tezanos-Pinto Daza.

Adolfo married (2) Isabel de Echalar  in Sucre, Bolivia. Isabel was born in Sucre, Bolivia. 
She was christened in Sucre, Bolivia. 
Adolfo married (3) Esther Camacho  in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Esther was born in Cocha-
bamba, Bolivia. She was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia. 

Sixth Generation

! 86.!Amalia Urquidi Tezanos-Pinto  (Elvira Tezanos-Pinto Caso, Jorge Tezanos-Pinto 
Beeche, José Martín Tezanos-Pinto y S. de Bustamante, Manuel (ii) de Tezanos-Pinto, 
Manuel (i)) was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened in Cochabamba, Bo-
livia. 
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Amalia married Edmundo (i) Moscoso Gutiérrez  son of Octavio (i) Moscoso Ramos and 
Agustina Gutiérrez Loría in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Edmundo was born in Sucre, Bolivia. 
He was christened in Sucre, Bolivia. 
They had the following children:

+! 117!M! i.! Dr. Edmundo (ii) Moscoso Urquidi.

! 87.!Alicia Urquidi Tezanos-Pinto  (Elvira Tezanos-Pinto Caso, Jorge Tezanos-Pinto Beeche, 
José Martín Tezanos-Pinto y S. de Bustamante, Manuel (ii) de Tezanos-Pinto, Manuel (i)) 
was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia. 
Alicia married Rodolfo Urquidi Barrientos  son of Enrique Urquidi Cossío and Herminia 
Barrientos Lara in Parotani, Cbba., Bolivia. Rodolfo was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He 
was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia. 
They had the following children:

+! 118!M! i.! Mauricio Urquidi Urquidi (iii).

+! 119!F! ii.! Ana Ma. Urquidi Urquidi (iii).

! 88.!Hortensia Urquidi Tezanos-Pinto  (Elvira Tezanos-Pinto Caso, Jorge Tezanos-Pinto 
Beeche, José Martín Tezanos-Pinto y S. de Bustamante, Manuel (ii) de Tezanos-Pinto, 
Manuel (i)) was born in La Paz, Bolivia. She was christened in La Paz, Bolivia. 
Hortensia married Pedro Álvarez Suárez  in La Paz, Bolivia. Pedro was born in Sucre, 
Bolivia. He was christened in Sucre, Bolivia. 
They had the following children:

! 120!M! i.! Carlos Álvarez Urquidi  was born in La Paz, Bolivia. He was christened in 
La Paz, Bolivia. 
Carlos married Patricia Campbell  in EEUU. Patricia was born in EEUU. 
She was christened in EEUU. 

! 121!M! ii.! Gonzalo Álvarez Urquidi  was born in La Paz, Bolivia. He was christened 
in 
La Paz, Bolivia. 
Gonzalo married Elena Iriguren  in La Paz, Bolivia. Elena was born in La 
Paz, Bolivia. She was christened in La Paz, Bolivia. 

! 90.!Martha Urquidi Tezanos-Pinto  (Elvira Tezanos-Pinto Caso, Jorge Tezanos-Pinto 
Beeche, José Martín Tezanos-Pinto y S. de Bustamante, Manuel (ii) de Tezanos-Pinto, 
Manuel (i)) was born on 27 Dec 1912 in La Paz, Bolivia. She was christened about Jan 
1913 in La Paz, Bolivia. She died on 12 Aug 1995 in Lima, Perú. She was buried on 14 
Aug 1995 in Lima, Perú. 

IGI vía Internet, 2008.

Martha married Ing. Agr. Eduardo Romecín Antequera  son of Ezequiel Romecín Cal-
derón and Encarnación Antequera in La Paz, Bolivia. Eduardo was born in 1907 in La 
Paz, Bolivia. He was christened on 13 Feb 1907 in La Paz, Bolivia. 

Se recibe de la Universidad de California como Ingeniero Agrónomo. Gerente de la firma "Romecín, 
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Méndez y Cia.". Propietario de la Farmacia "El Inca", importadora y Maestranza.
Eduardo and Martha had the following children:

+! 122!F! i.! Eliana Romecín Urquidi .

! 91.!Elvira Urquidi Tezanos-Pinto  (Elvira Tezanos-Pinto Caso, Jorge Tezanos-Pinto Beeche, 
José Martín Tezanos-Pinto y S. de Bustamante, Manuel (ii) de Tezanos-Pinto, Manuel (i)) 
was born in La Paz, Bolivia. She was christened in La Paz, Bolivia. 
Elvira married Carlos Wolf  in La Paz, Bolivia. Carlos was born in La Paz, Bolivia. He was 
christened in La Paz, Bolivia. 
They had the following children:

! 123!M! i.! Juan Carlos Wolf Urquidi  was born in La Paz, Bolivia. He was christened 
in La Paz, Bolivia. 

! 124!F! ii.! Elizabeth Wolf Urqudi  was born in La Paz, Bolivia. She was christened in 
La Paz, Bolivia. 

! 125!M! iii.! Sergio Wolf Urquidi  was born in La Paz, Bolivia. He was christened in La 
Paz, Bolivia. 

! 92.!Esther Urquidi Tezanos-Pinto  (Elvira Tezanos-Pinto Caso, Jorge Tezanos-Pinto 
Beeche, José Martín Tezanos-Pinto y S. de Bustamante, Manuel (ii) de Tezanos-Pinto, 
Manuel (i)) was born in La Paz, Bolivia. She was christened in La Paz, Bolivia. 
Esther married (1) Carlos Dorado Chopitea  in La Paz, Bolivia. Carlos was born in La 
Paz, Bolivia. He was christened in La Paz, Bolivia. 
Carlos and Esther had the following children:

! 126!F! i.! Patricia Dorado Urquidi  was born in La Paz, Bolivia. She was christened 
in La Paz, Bolivia. 
Patricia married Patricio Silva  in La Paz, Bolivia. Patricio was born in La 
Paz, Bolivia. He was christened in La Paz, Bolivia. 

Esther married (2) Carl Kluever  in La Paz, Bolivia. Carl was born in Alemania. He was 
christened in Alemania. 
They had the following children:

! 127!M! ii.! Carlos (ii) Kluever Urquidi  was born in La Paz, Bolivia. He was chris-
tened in La Paz, Bolivia. 
Carlos married Pilar Domeyko  in La Paz, Bolivia. Pilar was born in La 
Paz, Bolivia. She was christened in La Paz, Bolivia. 

+! 128!M! iii.! John Kluever Urquidi.

! 94.!Arturo (ii) Gutiérrez Tezanos-Pinto  (Hortensia Tezanos-Pinto Caso, Jorge Tezanos-
Pinto Beeche, José Martín Tezanos-Pinto y S. de Bustamante, Manuel (ii) de Tezanos-
Pinto, Manuel (i)) was born in 1902 in La Paz, Bolivia. He was christened on 7 Nov 1902 
in La Paz, Bolivia. 

Ministro de Estado y Ministro Plenipotenciario de Bolivia en el Perú.
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Arturo married Ma. Julia Stevenson Vilches  daughter of Guillermo Stevenson and Elsa 
Vilches in Santiago, Chile. Ma. was born in Santiago, Chile. She was christened in Santi-
ago, Chile. She died in La Paz, Bolivia. She was buried in La Paz, Bolivia. 
They had the following children:

! 129!F! i.! Carmen Gutiérrez Stevenson  was born in La Paz, Bolivia. She was chris-
tened in La Paz, Bolivia. 

! 130!M! ii.! Marcelo Gutiérrez Stevenson  was born in La Paz, Bolivia. He was chris-
tened in La Paz, Bolivia. 

Fallece infante.

! 131!M! iii.! Mauricio Gutiérrez Stevenson  was born in Santiago, Chile. He was 
christened in Santiago, Chile. 

+! 132!F! iv.! Martha Gutiérrez Stevenson .

! 133!F! v.! Ana María Gutiérrez Stevenson  was born in La Paz, Bolivia. She was 
christened in La Paz, Bolivia. 

! 134!M! vi.! Pedro Gutiérrez Stevenson  was born in La Paz, Bolivia. He was chris-
tened in La Paz, Bolivia. 

! 96.!My. Jorge Gutiérrez Tezanos-Pinto  (Hortensia Tezanos-Pinto Caso, Jorge Tezanos-
Pinto Beeche, José Martín Tezanos-Pinto y S. de Bustamante, Manuel (ii) de Tezanos-
Pinto, Manuel (i)) was born in La Paz, Bolivia. He was christened in La Paz, Bolivia. He 
died in La Paz, Bolivia. He was buried in La Paz, Bolivia. 

Militar. Mayor de Ejército.

Jorge married Eva Freudenthal Capriles  daughter of Sigfried Freudenthal and Modesta 
Capriles in La Paz, Bolivia. Eva was born in La Paz, Bolivia. She was christened in La 
Paz, Bolivia. 
They had the following children:

+! 135!M! i.! Juan Carlos Gutiérrez Freudenthal.

! 136!F! ii.! Cecilia Gutiérrez Freudenthal  was born in La Paz, Bolivia. She was 
christened in La Paz, Bolivia. 
Cecilia married (1) Mario Romay Monje  son of Ernesto Romay Porcel and 
María Teresa Monje in La Paz, Bolivia. The marriage ended in 
divorce.Mario was born in La Paz, Bolivia. He was christened in La Paz, 
Bolivia. 
Cecilia married (2) Jaime Aranibar Guevara  in La Paz, Bolivia. Jaime was 
born in 1932 in La Paz, Bolivia. He was christened in 1932 in La Paz, Bo-
livia. He died in 2001 in Brasil. He was buried in 2001 in Brasil. 
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! 97.!Fernando (i) Gutiérrez Tezanos-Pinto  (Hortensia Tezanos-Pinto Caso, Jorge Tezanos-
Pinto Beeche, José Martín Tezanos-Pinto y S. de Bustamante, Manuel (ii) de Tezanos-
Pinto, Manuel (i)) was born in 1913 in La Paz, Bolivia. He was christened in 1913 in La 
Paz, Bolivia. He died in 1959 in La Paz, Bolivia. He was buried in 1959 in La Paz, Bolivia. 
Fernando married Isabel Zalles Cisneros  daughter of Emilio Zalles Medina and Rosalía 
Cisneros González in La Paz, Bolivia. Isabel was born in 1920 in La Paz, Bolivia. She was 
christened in 1920 in La Paz, Bolivia. She died in 1983 in La Paz, Bolivia. She was buried 
in 1983 in La Paz, Bolivia. 
They had the following children:

+! 137!M! i.! Fernando (ii) Gutiérrez Zalles  was born in 1941. 

+! 138!F! ii.! Isabel Gutiérrez Zalles  was born in 1944. 

+! 139!M! iii.! Javier (i) Gutiérrez Zalles  was born in 1946. 

! 98.!Jorge García Tezanos-Pinto  (Benigna Tezanos-Pinto Caso, Jorge Tezanos-Pinto 
Beeche, José Martín Tezanos-Pinto y S. de Bustamante, Manuel (ii) de Tezanos-Pinto, 
Manuel (i)) was born in La Paz, Bolivia. He was christened in La Paz, Bolivia. 
Jorge married Ma. Luisa Eulert Farfán  daughter of Federico (i) Eulert and María Farfán 
Forero in La Paz, Bolivia. Ma. was born in La Paz, Bolivia. She was christened in La Paz, 
Bolivia. 
They had the following children:

+! 140!F! i.! Ma. Teresa García Eulert .

+! 141!M! ii.! Federico García Eulert .

+! 142!M! iii.! Jorge Ramiro (i) García Eulert  was born in 1932. 

+! 143!M! iv.! J. Álvaro (i) García Eulert .

! 99.!Ernesto (ii) García Tezanos-Pinto  (Benigna Tezanos-Pinto Caso, Jorge Tezanos-Pinto 
Beeche, José Martín Tezanos-Pinto y S. de Bustamante, Manuel (ii) de Tezanos-Pinto, 
Manuel (i)) was born in La Paz, Bolivia. He was christened in La Paz, Bolivia. He died in 
1966 in La Paz, Bolivia. He was buried in 1966 in La Paz, Bolivia. 
Ernesto married Dora Antelo Suárez  daughter of Emilio (i) Antelo and Ana Suárez in La 
Paz, Bolivia. Dora was born in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia. She was christened in 
Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia. She died in 1969 in La Paz, Bolivia. She was buried in 
1969 in La Paz, Bolivia. 
They had the following children:

+! 144!M! i.! Gonzalo (i) García Antelo .

+! 145!F! ii.! Clemencia García Antelo  died in Mar 2006. 

+! 146!M! iii.! Ernesto (iii) García Antelo .
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! 101.!Adela Tezanos-Pinto López  (Carlos Tezanos-Pinto Caso, Jorge Tezanos-Pinto Beeche, 
José Martín Tezanos-Pinto y S. de Bustamante, Manuel (ii) de Tezanos-Pinto, Manuel (i)) 
was born in Oruro, Bolivia. She was christened in Oruro, Bolivia. 
Adela married (1) Fery Ruza  in Oruro, Bolivia. The marriage ended in divorce.Fery was 
born in Budapest, Hungría. He was christened in Budapest, Hungría. 
They had the following children:

+! 147!F! i.! Lourdes Ruzza Tezanos-Pinto .

Adela married (2) Pesetero Moreno  in Oruro, Bolivia. Pesetero was born in Santa Cruz 
de la Sierra, Bolivia. He was christened in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia. 

Capitán de Ejército.

! 102.!Jorge (i) D. Sánchez de Bustamante Peltzer  (Ricardo A. Sánchez de Bustamante Al-
varado, Manuel D. Sánchez de Bustamante T.P. (ii), Ana Vicenta Tezanos-Pinto y S. de 
Bustamante, Manuel (ii) de Tezanos-Pinto, Manuel (i)) was born in 1916 in Buenos Aires, 
Argentina. He was christened on 17 Feb 1916 in Buenos Aires, Argentina. 

Abogado.

Jorge married Ma. Leonor Padilla Frías  daughter of José Miguel Padilla and Leonor 
Frías in Buenos Aires, Argentina. Ma. was born in Buenos Aires, Argentina. She was chris-
tened in Buenos Aires, Argentina. 
They had the following children:

! 148!M! i.! Ricardo José Sánchez de Bustamante Padilla  was born on 24 Oct 1952 
in Buenos Aires, Argentina. He was christened in 1952 in Buenos Aires, Ar-
gentina. 

! 149!F! ii.! Ma. Leonor Sánchez de Bustamante Padilla  was born on 2 Feb 1954 in 
Buenos Aires, Argentina. She was christened in 1954 in Buenos Aires, Ar-
gentina. 

! 150!F! iii.! Ma. Isabel Sánchez de Bustamante Padilla  was born on 25 Nov 1956 in 
Buenos Aires, Argentina. She was christened in 1956 in Buenos Aires, Ar-
gentina. 

! 151!M! iv.! Jorge (ii) Sánchez de Bustamante Padilla  was born on 8 Jan 1966 in 
Buenos Aires, Argentina. He was christened in 1966 in Buenos Aires, Ar-
gentina. 

! 112.!Duquesa Da. Mercedes de Anchorena y Uriburu  (Leonor Uriburu Tezanos-Pinto, Le-
onor Tezanos-Pinto y Segovia, Jorge Tezanos-Pinto y S. de Bustamante, Manuel (ii) de 
Tezanos-Pinto, Manuel (i)) was born in 1907 in Buenos Aires, Argentina. She was chris-
tened in 1907 in Buenos Aires, Argentina. She died in 1937 in Buenos Aires, Argentina. 
She was buried in 1937 in Buenos Aires, Argentina. 

Datos de D. Juan José Leñero Ferrari.
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Mercedes married Don Manuel Falcó y Álvarez Toledo  son of Duque D.  Felipe Ma. 
Falcó y Osorio and Duquesa Da.  Silvia Álvarez de Toledo in España. Manuel was born in 
1897 in Madrid, España. He was christened on 5 Apr 1897 in Madrid, España. 

Su nombre completo: Manuel Falcó Álvarez de Toledo Osorio y Gutiérrez de la Concha, IV Duque de 
Fernán Nuñez, Grande de España, IV Duque de Arco, IX Marqués de la Mina, XV Conde de Barajas, X 
Conde de Cervellón.

Manuel and Mercedes had the following children:

+! 152!F! i.! Duquesa Da. Ma. de las Mercedes Falcó y Anchorena  was born on 27 
Mar 1931. 

! 114.!Ma. Blanca Tezanos-Pinto Daza  (Adolfo (ii) Tezanos-Pinto Arias, Adolfo (i) Tezanos-
Pinto Saravia, Tomás de Tezanos-Pinto y Flores, Miguel Antonio de Tezanos-Pinto, 
Manuel (i)) was born in Sucre, Bolivia. She was christened in Sucre, Bolivia. 

(Ref. Genealogía Salteña - Revista Electrónica de Historia Familiar Argentina, por Internet. 2008.)

Ma. married Hernán Aranibar López  son of José Aranibar Canedo (i) and Antonia López 
Subirana in Oruro, Bolivia. Hernán was born in 1908 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was 
christened on 8 May 1908 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. 
They had the following children:

+! 153!F! i.! Mary Aranibar Tezanos-Pinto  was born on 27 Aug 1932. 

+! 154!F! ii.! Blanca Aranibar Tezanos-Pinto  was born on 1 Jan 1935. 

! 115.!Jorge Alberto Tezanos-Pinto Daza  (Adolfo (ii) Tezanos-Pinto Arias, Adolfo (i) Tezanos-
Pinto Saravia, Tomás de Tezanos-Pinto y Flores, Miguel Antonio de Tezanos-Pinto, 
Manuel (i)) was born in Sucre, Bolivia. He was christened in Sucre, Bolivia. 

Ingeniero. (Ref. Genealogía Salteña - Revista Electrónica de Historia Familiar Argentina, por Internet. 
2008.)

Jorge married Corina Aranibar López daughter of José Aranibar Canedo (i) and Antonia 
López Subirana on 6 Oct 1942 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Corina was born in 1915 in Co-
chabamba, Bolivia. She was christened on 19 Jan 1915 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. 

Genealogía de la familia "López - González de Prada", por Rolando Rivero L. 2001.

Jorge and Corina had the following children:

+! 155!F! i.! Justa Rosario Tezanos-Pinto Aranibar (“Justy”) was born on 27 Feb 
1944. 

+! 156!M! ii.! Adolfo José (iii) Tezanos-Pinto Aranibar was born on 3 May 1946. 

! 116.!Luis Tezanos-Pinto Daza  (Adolfo (ii) Tezanos-Pinto Arias, Adolfo (i) Tezanos-Pinto 
Saravia, Tomás de Tezanos-Pinto y Flores, Miguel Antonio de Tezanos-Pinto, Manuel (i)) 
was born in Sucre, Bolivia. He was christened in Sucre, Bolivia. 
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(Ref. Genealogía Salteña - Revista Electrónica de Historia Familiar Argentina, por Internet. 2008.)

Luis married Elvira Céspedes Yañez  in Trinidad, Beni - Bolivia. Elvira was born in Trini-
dad, Beni - Bolivia. She was christened in Trinidad, Beni - Bolivia. 
They had the following children:

! 157!F! i.! Elvira Tezanos-Pinto Céspedes  was born in Trinidad, Beni - Bolivia. She 
was christened in Trinidad, Beni - Bolivia. 

Seventh Generation

! 117.!Dr. Edmundo (ii) Moscoso Urquidi  (Amalia Urquidi Tezanos-Pinto, Elvira Tezanos-Pinto 
Caso, Jorge Tezanos-Pinto Beeche, José Martín Tezanos-Pinto y S. de Bustamante, 
Manuel (ii) de Tezanos-Pinto, Manuel (i)) was born in Oruro, Bolivia. He was christened in 
Oruro, Bolivia. 

Médico cirujano.

Edmundo married Leonor Arellano  in Colombia. Leonor was born in Colombia. She was 
christened in Colombia. 
They had the following children:

! 158!F! i.! Ana Lucía Moscoso Arellano  was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was 
christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia. 
Ana married Paday Tejada  in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Paday was born in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia. 

! 159!F! ii.! María Cecilia Moscoso Arellano  was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She 
was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia. 
María married Jorge Torrico (ii) in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Jorge was born 
in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia. 

! 160!F! iii.! Patricia Urquidi Arellano  was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was 
christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia. 

! 161!F! iv.! Martha Beatriz Moscoso Arellano  was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. 
She was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia. 

! 162!M! v.! Carlos Edmundo (iii) Moscoso Arellano  was born in Cochabamba, Bo-
livia. He was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia. 

! 118.!Mauricio Urquidi Urquidi (iii)  (Alicia Urquidi Tezanos-Pinto, Elvira Tezanos-Pinto Caso, 
Jorge Tezanos-Pinto Beeche, José Martín Tezanos-Pinto y S. de Bustamante, Manuel (ii) 
de Tezanos-Pinto, Manuel (i)) was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. 
Mauricio married Beatriz Barbery Amatller  daughter of Roberto (i) Barbery and Beatriz 
Amatller in La Paz, Bolivia. Beatriz was born in La Paz, Bolivia. She was christened in La 
Paz, Bolivia. 
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They had the following children:

! 163!F! i.! Karla Urquidi Barbery  was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was chris-
tened in Cochabamba, Bolivia. 

+! 164!F! ii.! Marilena Urquidi Barbery .

! 165!F! iii.! Paola Urquidi Barbery  was born in La Paz, Bolivia. She was christened in 
La Paz, Bolivia. 

! 166!F! iv.! Ana Maria Urquidi Barbery  was born in La Paz, Bolivia. She was chris-
tened in La Paz, Bolivia. 

! 119.!Ana Ma. Urquidi Urquidi (iii)  (Alicia Urquidi Tezanos-Pinto, Elvira Tezanos-Pinto Caso, 
Jorge Tezanos-Pinto Beeche, José Martín Tezanos-Pinto y S. de Bustamante, Manuel (ii) 
de Tezanos-Pinto, Manuel (i)) was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. 
Ana married Roberto Zalles Zalles  son of Néstor (i) Zalles Medina and Antonia Zalles 
Calderón in La Paz, Bolivia. Roberto was born in La Paz, Bolivia. He was christened in La 
Paz, Bolivia. He died in La Paz, Bolivia. He was buried in La Paz, Bolivia. 

Fallece de niño.

Roberto and Ana had the following children:

! 167!F! i.! Ana María Zalles Urquidi  was born in La Paz, Bolivia. She was chris-
tened in La Paz, Bolivia. 

! 168!F! ii.! Carolina Zalles Urquidi  was born in La Paz, Bolivia. She was christened 
in La Paz, Bolivia. 

! 169!M! iii.! Alejandro Zalles Urquidi  was born in La Paz, Bolivia. 

! 122.!Eliana Romecín Urquidi  (Martha Urquidi Tezanos-Pinto, Elvira Tezanos-Pinto Caso, 
Jorge Tezanos-Pinto Beeche, José Martín Tezanos-Pinto y S. de Bustamante, Manuel (ii) 
de Tezanos-Pinto, Manuel (i)) was born in La Paz, Bolivia. She was christened in La Paz, 
Bolivia. 
Eliana married Alfredo Zapata Ruíz  in La Paz, Bolivia. Alfredo was born on 13 Aug 1923 
in La Paz, Bolivia. He was christened in Sep 1923 in La Paz, Bolivia. 

Fechas del IGI.

Alfredo and Eliana had the following children:

! 170!M! i.! Juan Ignacio Zapata Romecín  was born in La Paz, Bolivia. He was chris-
tened in La Paz, Bolivia. 

! 171!F! ii.! Natalí Zapata Romecín  was born in La Paz, Bolivia. She was christened 
in La Paz, Bolivia. 
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! 128.!John Kluever Urquidi  (Esther Urquidi Tezanos-Pinto, Elvira Tezanos-Pinto Caso, Jorge 
Tezanos-Pinto Beeche, José Martín Tezanos-Pinto y S. de Bustamante, Manuel (ii) de 
Tezanos-Pinto, Manuel (i)) was born in La Paz, Bolivia. He was christened in La Paz, 
Bolivia. 
John married Ma. Isabel Taborga Ibárgüen daughter of Carlos (i) Taborga Baptista and 
Ma. Luisa Ibárgüen Romero in La Paz, Bolivia. Ma. was born in La Paz, Bolivia. She was 
christened in La Paz, Bolivia. 
They had the following children:

! 172!F! i.! Veronica Kluever Taborga  was born in La Paz, Bolivia. She was chris-
tened in La Paz, Bolivia. 

! 173!M! ii.! Daniel Kluever Taborga  was born in La Paz, Bolivia. He was christened 
in La Paz, Bolivia. 

! 174!M! iii.! Matias Kluever Taborga  was born in La Paz, Bolivia. He was christened 
in La Paz, Bolivia. 

! 132.!Martha Gutiérrez Stevenson  (Arturo (ii) Gutiérrez Tezanos-Pinto, Hortensia Tezanos-
Pinto Caso, Jorge Tezanos-Pinto Beeche, José Martín Tezanos-Pinto y S. de Bustamante, 
Manuel (ii) de Tezanos-Pinto, Manuel (i)) was born in Santiago, Chile. She was christened 
in Santiago, Chile. 
Martha married Victor (i) Ormachea Zalles son of Gabriel Ormachea Prialet and Carmen 
Zalles Iturralde in La Paz, Bolivia. Victor was born in La Paz, Bolivia. He was christened in 
La Paz, Bolivia. 
They had the following children:

+! 175!M! i.! Víctor (ii) Ormachea Gutiérrez .

+! 176!M! ii.! Mauricio (i) Ormachea Gutiérrez .

+! 177!M! iii.! Francisco (i) Ormachea Gutiérrez .

+! 178!F! iv.! Verónica Ormachea Gutiérrez .

+! 179!F! v.! Soledad Ormachea Gutiérrez .

! 135.!Juan Carlos Gutiérrez Freudenthal  (Jorge Gutiérrez Tezanos-Pinto, Hortensia Tezanos-
Pinto Caso, Jorge Tezanos-Pinto Beeche, José Martín Tezanos-Pinto y S. de Bustamante, 
Manuel (ii) de Tezanos-Pinto, Manuel (i)) was born in La Paz, Bolivia. He was christened 
in La Paz, Bolivia. 

Médico oculista.

Juan married Teresa Romero Gemio  daughter of Raúl Romero Vacaflor and Cristina 
Gemio in La Paz, Bolivia. Teresa was born in Buenos Aires, Argentina. She was chris-
tened in Buenos Aires, Argentina. 
Juan and Teresa had the following children:
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! 180!M! i.! Jorge Gutiérrez Romero  was born in La Paz, Bolivia. He was christened 
in La Paz, Bolivia. 

! 181!F! ii.! Carmen Gutiérrez Romero  was born in La Paz, Bolivia. She was chris-
tened in La Paz, Bolivia. 

! 182!M! iii.! Raúl Gutiérrez Romero  was born in La Paz, Bolivia. He was christened in 
La Paz, Bolivia. 

! 183!F! iv.! Eva Gutiérrez Romero  was born in La Paz, Bolivia. She was christened in 
La Paz, Bolivia. 

! 184!F! v.! Cecilia Gutiérrez Romero  was born in La Paz, Bolivia. She was chris-
tened in La Paz, Bolivia. 

! 185!M! vi.! John Gutiérrez Romero  was born in La Paz, Bolivia. He was christened 
in La Paz, Bolivia. 

! 186!M! vii.! Pablo Gutiérrez Romero  was born in La Paz, Bolivia. He was christened 
in La Paz, Bolivia. 

! 137.!Fernando (ii) Gutiérrez Zalles  "Nano" (Fernando (i) Gutiérrez Tezanos-Pinto, Hortensia 
Tezanos-Pinto Caso, Jorge Tezanos-Pinto Beeche, José Martín Tezanos-Pinto y S. de 
Bustamante, Manuel (ii) de Tezanos-Pinto, Manuel (i)) was born in 1941 in La Paz, Bo-
livia. He was christened in 1941 in La Paz, Bolivia. 

Estudia Economía en Ginebra, Suiza con una beca de la Fundación Patiño. Funcionario del BID en 
Washington, D.C. y luego de la CAF en Caracas, Venezuela. Actualmente Gerente de Proyectos del 
Banco Mercantil en La Paz.

Fernando married (1) Ana Emma Sol Pérez  daughter of Jorge Sol Castellanos and N. 
Pérez in 1965 in San Salvador, El Salvador. The marriage ended in divorce.Ana was born 
in 1942 in San Salvador, El Salvador. She was christened in 1942 in San Salvador, El Sal-
vador. 
They had the following children:

! 187!M! i.! Fernando (iii) Gutiérrez Sol  was born in 1968 in Washington, D.C., 
EE.UU.. He was christened in 1968 in Washington, D.C., EE.UU.. 
Fernando married Eileen Finucane  in USA. Eileen was born in USA. She 
was christened in USA. 

! 188!M! ii.! Alejandro Gutiérrez Sol  was born in 1970 in Washington, D.C., EE.UU.. 
He was christened in 1970 in Washington, D.C., EE.UU.. 

! 189!M! iii.! Rodrigo Gutiérrez Sol  was born in 1975 in Caracas, Venezuela. He was 
christened in 1975 in Caracas, Venezuela. 

Fernando married (2) Maria del Rosario Blanco Quintanilla  "Chachi" daughter of Ben-
jamín (iii) Blanco Pereira and Ma. Elena Quintanilla Navajas in 1983 in La Paz, Bolivia. 
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Maria was born in 1954 in Tarija, Bolivia. She was christened in 1954 in Tarija, Bolivia. 
She died in Aug 2006 in La Paz, Bolivia. She was buried in Aug 2006 in La Paz, Bolivia. 
They had the following children:

! 190!F! iv.! Verónica Gutiérrez Blanco  was born in 1985 in La Paz, Bolivia. She was 
christened in 1985 in La Paz, Bolivia. 

! 191!F! v.! Adriana Gutiérrez Blanco  was born in 1987 in La Paz, Bolivia. She was 
christened in 1987 in La Paz, Bolivia. 

! 138.!Isabel Gutiérrez Zalles  (Fernando (i) Gutiérrez Tezanos-Pinto, Hortensia Tezanos-Pinto 
Caso, Jorge Tezanos-Pinto Beeche, José Martín Tezanos-Pinto y S. de Bustamante, 
Manuel (ii) de Tezanos-Pinto, Manuel (i)) was born in 1944 in La Paz, Bolivia. She was 
christened in 1944 in La Paz, Bolivia. 
Isabel married José (ii) Saavedra Banzer  "Chacho" son of José (i) Saavedra Suárez and 
Vita Banzer López in 1964 in La Paz, Bolivia. José was born in 1939 in Santa Cruz de la 
Sierra, Bolivia. He was christened in 1939 in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia. 
They had the following children:

+! 192!F! i.! Jimena Saavedra Gutiérrez  was born in 1965. 

! 193!M! ii.! José (iii) Jorge Saavedra Gutiérrez  was born in 1967 in La Paz, Bolivia. 
He was christened in 1967 in La Paz, Bolivia. 
José married Patricia Ulloa  in La Paz, Bolivia. Patricia was born in La 
Paz, Bolivia. She was christened in La Paz, Bolivia. 

! 194!F! iii.! Luciana Saavedra Gutiérrez  was born in 1973 in La Paz, Bolivia. She 
was christened in 1973 in La Paz, Bolivia. 
Luciana married Luis Nemtala Crespo  in La Paz, Bolivia. Luis was born in 
La Paz, Bolivia. He was christened in La Paz, Bolivia. 

! 139.!Javier (i) Gutiérrez Zalles  (Fernando (i) Gutiérrez Tezanos-Pinto, Hortensia Tezanos-
Pinto Caso, Jorge Tezanos-Pinto Beeche, José Martín Tezanos-Pinto y S. de Bustamante, 
Manuel (ii) de Tezanos-Pinto, Manuel (i)) was born in 1946 in La Paz, Bolivia. He was 
christened in 1946 in La Paz, Bolivia. 
Javier married María Lily Ballivián Cuenca  "Singüi" daughter of Luis (ii) Ballivián Sara-
cho and Lily Cuenca del Solar in La Paz, Bolivia. María was born in La Paz, Bolivia. She 
was christened in La Paz, Bolivia. She died on 28 Nov 2004 in La Paz, Bolivia. She was 
buried on 29 Nov 2004 in La Paz, Bolivia. 
Javier and María had the following children:

! 195!F! i.! Fabiana Gutiérrez Ballivián  was born in 1971 in La Paz, Bolivia. She was 
christened in 1971 in La Paz, Bolivia. 
Fabiana married Martín Biggemann Tejero  in La Paz, Bolivia. Martín was 
born in La Paz, Bolivia. He was christened in La Paz, Bolivia. 

! 196!M! ii.! Javier (ii) Gutiérrez Ballivián  was born in 1973 in La Paz, Bolivia. He 
was christened in 1973 in La Paz, Bolivia. 

31



Javier married Cecilia Ugalde  in La Paz, Bolivia. Cecilia was born in La 
Paz, Bolivia. She was christened in La Paz, Bolivia. 

! 140.!Ma. Teresa García Eulert  (Jorge García Tezanos-Pinto, Benigna Tezanos-Pinto Caso, 
Jorge Tezanos-Pinto Beeche, José Martín Tezanos-Pinto y S. de Bustamante, Manuel (ii) 
de Tezanos-Pinto, Manuel (i)) was born in La Paz, Bolivia. She was christened in La Paz, 
Bolivia. 
Ma. married Jaime Cuéllar Valenzuela  son of Víctor Cuéllar Gumucio and Elena Va-
lenzuela Soria in La Paz, Bolivia. Jaime was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was chris-
tened in Cochabamba, Bolivia. 
They had the following children:

! 197!F! i.! Cecilia Cuéllar García  was born in La Paz, Bolivia. She was christened in 
La Paz, Bolivia. 

! 198!F! ii.! Patricia Cuéllar García  was born in La Paz, Bolivia. She was christened 
in La Paz, Bolivia. 

! 199!F! iii.! Lucía Cuéllar García  was born in La Paz, Bolivia. She was christened in 
La Paz, Bolivia. 

! 200!F! iv.! Carmen Cuéllar García  was born in La Paz, Bolivia. She was christened 
in La Paz, Bolivia. 

! 201!F! v.! Isabel Cuéllar García  was born in La Paz, Bolivia. She was christened in 
La Paz, Bolivia. 

! 141.!Federico García Eulert  "Pico" (Jorge García Tezanos-Pinto, Benigna Tezanos-Pinto 
Caso, Jorge Tezanos-Pinto Beeche, José Martín Tezanos-Pinto y S. de Bustamante, 
Manuel (ii) de Tezanos-Pinto, Manuel (i)) was born in La Paz, Bolivia. He was christened 
in La Paz, Bolivia. He died in La Paz, Bolivia. He was buried in La Paz, Bolivia. 
Federico married Ingrid Johansson Franco  in La Paz, Bolivia. Ingrid was born in La 
Paz, Bolivia. She was christened in La Paz, Bolivia. 
They had the following children:

! 202!M! i.! Leonardo García Johansson was born in La Paz, Bolivia. He was chris-
tened in La Paz, Bolivia. 

! 203!F! ii.! Roxana García Johansson was born in La Paz, Bolivia. She was chris-
tened in La Paz, Bolivia. 

! 204!F! iii.! Ingrid García Johansson was born in La Paz, Bolivia. She was christened 
in La Paz, Bolivia. 

! 142.!Jorge Ramiro (i) García Eulert  (Jorge García Tezanos-Pinto, Benigna Tezanos-Pinto 
Caso, Jorge Tezanos-Pinto Beeche, José Martín Tezanos-Pinto y S. de Bustamante, 
Manuel (ii) de Tezanos-Pinto, Manuel (i)) was born in 1932 in La Paz, Bolivia. He was 
christened on 17 Sep 1932 in La Paz, Bolivia. 
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Jorge married Beatriz Crespo Velasco  daughter of Alberto Crespo Gutiérrez and Elvira 
Velasco Medina (ii) in La Paz, Bolivia. Beatriz was born in 1936 in La Paz, Bolivia. She 
was christened in 1936 in La Paz, Bolivia. 
They had the following children:

+! 205!M! i.! Jorge García Crespo  was born in 1958. 

+! 206!M! ii.! Pedro García Crespo  was born in 1961. 

+! 207!F! iii.! Mariana García Crespo  was born on 13 Nov 1965. 

! 143.!J. Álvaro (i) García Eulert  (Jorge García Tezanos-Pinto, Benigna Tezanos-Pinto Caso, 
Jorge Tezanos-Pinto Beeche, José Martín Tezanos-Pinto y S. de Bustamante, Manuel (ii) 
de Tezanos-Pinto, Manuel (i)) was born in La Paz, Bolivia. He was christened in La Paz, 
Bolivia. 
J. Álvaro (i) García Eulert married María Olivia Peredo Mercado  daughter of Óscar 
Peredo Zambrana and Beatriz Mercado in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia. María was 
born in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia. She was christened in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, 
Bolivia. 
They had the following children:

+! 208!F! i.! Ma. Paula García Peredo  was born on 30 Aug 1965. 

! 209!F! ii.! Susana García Peredo  was born on 21 Aug 1966 in Santa Cruz de la Si-
erra, Bolivia. She was christened in Sep 1966 in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, 
Bolivia. 

Audiofonóloga. Soltera sin descendencia.

+! 210!M! iii.! Ricardo García Peredo  was born on 3 Sep 1969. 

+! 211!M! iv.! Álvaro (ii) García Peredo  was born on 2 Aug 1975. 

! 144.!Gonzalo (i) García Antelo  (Ernesto (ii) García Tezanos-Pinto, Benigna Tezanos-Pinto 
Caso, Jorge Tezanos-Pinto Beeche, José Martín Tezanos-Pinto y S. de Bustamante, 
Manuel (ii) de Tezanos-Pinto, Manuel (i)) was born in La Paz, Bolivia. He was christened 
in La Paz, Bolivia. He died in España. He was buried in La Paz, Bolivia. 

Fallece en un accidente aéreo de IBERIA en un vuelo de cabotaje dentro de territorio español. (Rolando 
Rivero L., 2002)

Gonzalo married Ma. Eugenia Iturralde Monje  daughter of Abog. Luis Iturralde Chinel 
and Ángela Monje Soria Galvarro. Ma. was born about 1937 in La Paz, Bolivia. She was 
christened about 1937 in La Paz, Bolivia. 

Hermana de la Primera Dama de Bolivia por su matrimonio con Gonzalo Sánchez de Lozada. (R. Rivero 
L., 2006

Gonzalo and Ma. had the following children:
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+! 212!F! i.! Verónica García Iturralde.

! 213!M! ii.! Mauricio García Iturralde  was born in La Paz, Bolivia. He was christened 
in La Paz, Bolivia. 
Mauricio married Moira Rivero  in La Paz, Bolivia. Moira was born in La 
Paz, Bolivia. She was christened in La Paz, Bolivia. 

+! 214!M! iii.! Fernando García Iturralde .

! 215!M! iv.! Gonzalo (ii) García Iturralde  was born in La Paz, Bolivia. He was chris-
tened in La Paz, Bolivia. 
Gonzalo married Gilka Lieberman Cruz  daughter of Jacobo Lieberman 
and N. Cruz in La Paz, Bolivia. Gilka was born in La Paz, Bolivia. She was 
christened in La Paz, Bolivia. 

! 216!M! v.! Juan Carlos García Iturralde  was born in La Paz, Bolivia. He was chris-
tened in La Paz, Bolivia. 

! 145.!Clemencia García Antelo  (Ernesto (ii) García Tezanos-Pinto, Benigna Tezanos-Pinto 
Caso, Jorge Tezanos-Pinto Beeche, José Martín Tezanos-Pinto y S. de Bustamante, 
Manuel (ii) de Tezanos-Pinto, Manuel (i)) was born in La Paz, Bolivia. She was christened 
in La Paz, Bolivia. She died in Mar 2006 in Madrid, España. She was buried in Mar 2006 
in Madrid, España. 
Clemencia married Víctor Dimoff  in La Paz, Bolivia. Víctor was born in La Paz, Bolivia. 
He was christened in La Paz, Bolivia. 
They had the following children:

! 217!M! i.! Sergio Dimoff Gacía was born in 1951 in EE.UU. He was christened in 
1951 in EE.UU. 
Sergio married Mónica Miguel  in La Paz, Bolivia. Mónica was born in La 
Paz, Bolivia. She was christened in La Paz, Bolivia. 

! 218!F! ii.! Maricarmen Dimoff García  was born in 1953 in La Paz, Bolivia. She was 
christened in 1953 in La Paz, Bolivia. 
Maricarmen married José Ramón Ruíz  in La Paz, Bolivia. José was born 
in 1950 in España. He was christened in 1950 in España. 

! 146.!Ernesto (iii) García Antelo  "Chapas" (Ernesto (ii) García Tezanos-Pinto, Benigna 
Tezanos-Pinto Caso, Jorge Tezanos-Pinto Beeche, José Martín Tezanos-Pinto y S. de 
Bustamante, Manuel (ii) de Tezanos-Pinto, Manuel (i)) was born in La Paz, Bolivia. He 
was christened in La Paz, Bolivia. 
Ernesto married Mercedes Luzio Grandchant  "Mecha" daughter of Rodolfo (i) Luzio 
Lazarte and Beatriz de Grandchandt Pizarro in La Paz, Bolivia. Mercedes was born in La 
Paz, Bolivia. She was christened in La Paz, Bolivia. 
They had the following children:

+! 219!F! i.! Mercedes García Luzio  was born on 25 Aug 1963. 

+! 220!F! ii.! Mónica García Luzio  was born in 1965. 
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+! 221!M! iii.! Ernesto (iv) García Luzio  was born on 3 Oct 1967. 

+! 222!M! iv.! Marcelo García Luzio  was born on 3 Oct 1967. 

! 147.!Lourdes Ruzza Tezanos-Pinto  (Adela Tezanos-Pinto López, Carlos Tezanos-Pinto 
Caso, Jorge Tezanos-Pinto Beeche, José Martín Tezanos-Pinto y S. de Bustamante, 
Manuel (ii) de Tezanos-Pinto, Manuel (i)) was born in La Paz, Bolivia. She was christened 
in La Paz, Bolivia. 
Lourdes married Alberto (ii) Soruco Sáenz  son of Alberto (i) Soruco Rodríguez and Ma. 
Luisa Sáenz Antezana. Alberto was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in 
Cochabamba, Bolivia. 
They had the following children:

! 223!M! i.! Alberto (iii) Soruco Ruzza .

! 224!F! ii.! Ana Cecilia Soruco Ruzza .

! 225!M! iii.! Mauricio Soruco Ruzza .

! 226!M! iv.! Ignacio Soruco Ruzza .

! 152.!Duquesa Da. Ma. de las Mercedes Falcó y Anchorena  (Mercedes de Anchorena y 
Uriburu, Leonor Uriburu Tezanos-Pinto, Leonor Tezanos-Pinto y Segovia, Jorge Tezanos-
Pinto y S. de Bustamante, Manuel (ii) de Tezanos-Pinto, Manuel (i)) was born on 27 Mar 
1931 in Madrid, España. She was christened in Apr 1931 in Madrid, España. 

VI Duquesa del Arco, Marquesa de Noguera.

Ma. married Conde D. Fernando de Soto y Carvajal  in Madrid, España. Fernando was 
born on 28 Mar 1930 in Pizarra, Málaga - España. He was christened in Apr 1930 in Pi-
zarra, Málaga - España. 

VII Conde de Puerto Hermoso. Marqués de Arienzo. Relacionado con la familia de Cristóbal Colón.

Fernando and Ma. had the following children:

+! 227!F! i.! Doña Mercedes de Soto y Falcó  was born on 12 May 1955. 

+! 228!M! ii.! Don Fernando de Soto y Falcó  was born on 11 Nov 1956. 

! 229!F! iii.! Doña María del Amor de Soto y Falcó  was born on 9 Nov 1958 in Ma-
drid, España. She was christened in 1959 in Madrid, España. 

+! 230!M! iv.! Don Manuel de Soto y Falcó  was born on 31 Mar 1962. 

! 231!M! v.! Don Tristán de Soto y Falcó  was born on 27 May 1964 in Madrid, Es-
paña. He was christened in Jun 1964 in Madrid, España. 
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! 153.!Mary Aranibar Tezanos-Pinto  (Ma. Blanca Tezanos-Pinto Daza, Adolfo (ii) Tezanos-
Pinto Arias, Adolfo (i) Tezanos-Pinto Saravia, Tomás de Tezanos-Pinto y Flores, Miguel 
Antonio de Tezanos-Pinto, Manuel (i)) was born on 27 Aug 1932 in Oruro, Bolivia. She 
was christened in Sep 1932 in Oruro, Bolivia. 
Mary married Fernando (i) Téllez Torrejón  in May 1955 in Oruro, Bolivia. Fernando was 
born in Oruro, Bolivia. He was christened in Oruro, Bolivia. 
They had the following children:

+! 232!M! i.! Fernando (ii) Téllez Aranibar  was born on 6 Jun 1956. 

! 154.!Blanca Aranibar Tezanos-Pinto  (Ma. Blanca Tezanos-Pinto Daza, Adolfo (ii) Tezanos-
Pinto Arias, Adolfo (i) Tezanos-Pinto Saravia, Tomás de Tezanos-Pinto y Flores, Miguel 
Antonio de Tezanos-Pinto, Manuel (i)) was born on 1 Jan 1935 in Oruro, Bolivia. She was 
christened in Jan 1935 in Oruro, Bolivia. 
Blanca married (1) Hugo (i) Dorado  in Oruro, Bolivia. Hugo was born in La Paz, Bolivia. 
He was christened in La Paz, Bolivia. 
They had the following children:

+! 233!F! i.! Blanca del Rosario Dorado Aranibar  was born on 26 Jun 1952. 

+! 234!M! ii.! Hugo (ii) Dorado Aranibar  was born on 10 Jul 1956. 

Blanca married (2) Ángel Díaz  in Arica, Chile. Ángel was born in Oruro, Bolivia. He was 
christened in Oruro, Bolivia. 
Ángel and Blanca had the following children:

+! 235!F! iii.! Patricia Díaz Aranibar  was born on 7 Oct 1965. 

+! 236!M! iv.! Álvaro Díaz Aranibar  was born on 27 Dec 1968.
 
! 155.!Justa Rosario Tezanos-Pinto Aranibar  (Jorge Alberto Tezanos-Pinto Daza, Adolfo (ii) 

Tezanos-Pinto Arias, Adolfo (i) Tezanos-Pinto Saravia, Tomás de Tezanos-Pinto y Flores, 
Miguel Antonio de Tezanos-Pinto, Manuel (i)) was born on 27 Feb 1944 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia. She was christened in Mar 1944 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. 

Presenta una tesis sobre la carrera de Ciencias de la Educación a la Universidad Mayor de San Simón 
de Cochabamba, postulando para una maestría en 1985. (R. Rivero L.) También en Genealogía Salteña 
- Revista Electrónica de Historia Familiar Argentina, por Internet. 2008.

Justa married Freddy Cortés Irahola  on 24 Dec 1965 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Freddy 
was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia. 
They had the following children:

+! 237!F! i.! Viviana Cortés Tezanos-Pinto  was born on 6 Dec 1966. 

! 238!M! ii.! Pablo F. Cortés Tezanos-Pinto  was born on 22 Mar 1970 in Cocha-
bamba, Bolivia. He was christened in Apr 1970 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. 
Pablo married Ximena Quesada Sandoval  on 6 Jan 1996 in Cocha-
bamba, Bolivia. Ximena was born in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was chris-
tened in Cochabamba, Bolivia. 

36



! 239!M! iii.! Manuel A. Cortés Tezanos-Pinto  was born on 19 Oct 1976 in Cocha-
bamba, Bolivia. He was christened in Nov 1976 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. 

! 156.!Adolfo José (iii) Tezanos-Pinto Aranibar  (Jorge Alberto Tezanos-Pinto Daza, Adolfo (ii) 
Tezanos-Pinto Arias, Adolfo (i) Tezanos-Pinto Saravia, Tomás de Tezanos-Pinto y Flores, 
Miguel Antonio de Tezanos-Pinto, Manuel (i)) was born on 3 May 1946 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia. He was christened in Jun 1946 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. 

(Ref. Genealogía Salteña - Revista Electrónica de Historia Familiar Argentina, por Internet. 2008.)

Adolfo married Zaida Ledesma  on 15 May 1970 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Zaida was born 
in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened in Cochabamba, Bolivia. 

Reconocida artista y pintora.

Adolfo and Zaida had the following children:

! 240!F! i.! Corina Tezanos-Pinto Ledesma  was born on 23 Jul 1971 in Cocha-
bamba, Bolivia. She was christened in Aug 1971 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. 
Corina married Genaro L. Siles Parada  son of Luis Eduardo (i) Siles Var-
gas (i) and N. Parada on 8 Aug 1993 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Genaro 
was born in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia. He was christened in Santa 
Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia. 

! 241!M! ii.! Gustavo A. Tezanos-Pinto Ledesma  was born on 28 Jan 1974 in Co-
chabamba, Bolivia. He was christened in Feb 1974 in Cochabamba, Bo-
livia. 

! 242!M! iii.! David A. Tezanos-Pinto Ledesma  was born on 4 Apr 1976 in Cocha-
bamba, Bolivia. He was christened in Apr 1976 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. 

! 243!F! iv.! Carina M. Tezanos-Pinto Ledesma  was born on 2 Sep 1978 in Cocha-
bamba, Bolivia. She was christened in Sep 1978 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. 

Eighth Generation

! 164.!Marilena Urquidi Barbery  (Mauricio Urquidi Urquidi (iii), Alicia Urquidi Tezanos-Pinto, 
Elvira Tezanos-Pinto Caso, Jorge Tezanos-Pinto Beeche, José Martín Tezanos-Pinto y S. 
de Bustamante, Manuel (ii) de Tezanos-Pinto, Manuel (i)) was born in La Paz, Bolivia. She 
was christened in La Paz, Bolivia. 
Marilena married Rodrigo Paz Pereira (ii)  son of Jaime Paz Zamora, former President of 
Bolivia and Carmen Pereira born in Spain. Rodrigo was born in La Paz, Bolivia. He was 
christened in La Paz, Bolivia. 
They had the following children:

! 244!F! i.! Catalina Paz Urquidi  was born in La Paz, Bolivia. She was christened in 
La Paz, Bolivia. 
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! 245!F! ii.! Alicia Paz Urquidi  was born in La Paz, Bolivia. She was christened in La 
Paz, Bolivia. 

! 246!M! iii.! Paulino Paz Urquidi  was born in La Paz, Bolivia. He was christened in La 
Paz, Bolivia. 

! 175.!Víctor (ii) Ormachea Gutiérrez  (Martha Gutiérrez Stevenson, Arturo (ii) Gutiérrez 
Tezanos-Pinto, Hortensia Tezanos-Pinto Caso, Jorge Tezanos-Pinto Beeche, José Martín 
Tezanos-Pinto y S. de Bustamante, Manuel (ii) de Tezanos-Pinto, Manuel (i)) was born in 
La Paz, Bolivia. He was christened in La Paz, Bolivia. 
Víctor married (1) Martha Nuñez Delós  daughter of Jorge (i) Nuñez del Arco Baluarte 
and Martha Delós Salmón in La Paz, Bolivia. The marriage ended in divorce.Martha was 
born in La Paz, Bolivia. She was christened in La Paz, Bolivia. 
Víctor and Martha had the following children:

! 247!F! i.! Pámela Ormachea Nuñez  was born in La Paz, Bolivia. She was chris-
tened in La Paz, Bolivia. 

! 248!M! ii.! Andrés Ormachea Nuñez  was born in La Paz, Bolivia. He was christened 
in La Paz, Bolivia. 

! 249!M! iii.! Sebastián Ormachea Nuñez  was born in La Paz, Bolivia. He was chris-
tened in La Paz, Bolivia. 

Víctor married (2) Liliana Cohen . 

! 176.!Mauricio (i) Ormachea Gutiérrez  (Martha Gutiérrez Stevenson, Arturo (ii) Gutiérrez 
Tezanos-Pinto, Hortensia Tezanos-Pinto Caso, Jorge Tezanos-Pinto Beeche, José Martín 
Tezanos-Pinto y S. de Bustamante, Manuel (ii) de Tezanos-Pinto, Manuel (i)) was born in 
La Paz, Bolivia. He was christened in La Paz, Bolivia. 
Mauricio married Verónica Zalles Marín  in La Paz, Bolivia. Verónica was born in La Paz, 
Bolivia. She was christened in La Paz, Bolivia. 
They had the following children:

! 250!M! i.! Valentín Ormachea Zalles  was born in La Paz, Bolivia. He was chris-
tened in La Paz, Bolivia. 

! 251!F! ii.! María Pía Ormachea Zalles  was born in La Paz, Bolivia. She was chris-
tened in La Paz, Bolivia. 

! 252!M! iii.! Mauricio (ii) Ormachea Zalles  was born in La Paz, Bolivia. He was chris-
tened in La Paz, Bolivia. 

! 253!F! iv.! Cristina Ormachea Zalles  was born in La Paz, Bolivia. She was chris-
tened in La Paz, Bolivia. 

! 177.!Francisco (i) Ormachea Gutiérrez  (Martha Gutiérrez Stevenson, Arturo (ii) Gutiérrez 
Tezanos-Pinto, Hortensia Tezanos-Pinto Caso, Jorge Tezanos-Pinto Beeche, José Martín 
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Tezanos-Pinto y S. de Bustamante, Manuel (ii) de Tezanos-Pinto, Manuel (i)) was born in 
La Paz, Bolivia. He was christened in La Paz, Bolivia. 
Francisco married (1) María Pilar Mendieta Parada  daughter of José (iii) Mendieta del 
Castillo and Beatriz Parada Antelo in La Paz, Bolivia. The marriage ended in 
divorce.Beatriz was born in La Paz, Bolivia. She was christened in La Paz, Bolivia. 
They had the following children:

! 254!F! i.! Lucía Ormachea Mendieta  was born in La Paz, Bolivia. She was chris-
tened in La Paz, Bolivia. 

! 255!M! ii.! José Manuel Ormachea Mendieta  was born in La Paz, Bolivia. He was 
christened in La Paz, Bolivia. 

Francisco married (2) Regina Artieda Sáenz  daughter of Gonzalo Artieda Muñoz and 
Clemencia Sáenz Zalles in La Paz, Bolivia. Regina was born in La Paz, Bolivia. She was 
christened in La Paz, Bolivia. 
They had the following children:

! 256!M! iii.! Francisco (ii) Ormachea Artieda  was born in La Paz, Bolivia. He was 
christened in La Paz, Bolivia. 

! 178.!Verónica Ormachea Gutiérrez  (Martha Gutiérrez Stevenson, Arturo (ii) Gutiérrez 
Tezanos-Pinto, Hortensia Tezanos-Pinto Caso, Jorge Tezanos-Pinto Beeche, José Martín 
Tezanos-Pinto y S. de Bustamante, Manuel (ii) de Tezanos-Pinto, Manuel (i)) was born in 
La Paz, Bolivia. She was christened in La Paz, Bolivia. 
Verónica married (1) Ramiro (i) Montes Sáenz  son of Vicente Montes Ochoa and Aída 
Sáenz de la Oliva (ii) in La Paz, Bolivia. Ramiro was born in La Paz, Bolivia. He was chris-
tened in La Paz, Bolivia. 
They had the following children:

! 257!F! i.! Ma. Verónica Montes Ormachea  was born in La Paz, Bolivia. She was 
christened in La Paz, Bolivia. 

! 258!M! ii.! Ramiro (ii) Montes Ormachea  was born in La Paz, Bolivia. He was chris-
tened in La Paz, Bolivia. 

Verónica married (2) Alfredo (ii) Costa Costa  "Junior" son of Alfredo (i) Costa and Gla-
dys Costa du Rels Urriolagoitia in La Paz, Bolivia. The marriage ended in divorce.Alfredo 
was born in Sucre, Bolivia. He was christened in Sucre, Bolivia. 

! 179.!Soledad Ormachea Gutiérrez  (Martha Gutiérrez Stevenson, Arturo (ii) Gutiérrez 
Tezanos-Pinto, Hortensia Tezanos-Pinto Caso, Jorge Tezanos-Pinto Beeche, José Martín 
Tezanos-Pinto y S. de Bustamante, Manuel (ii) de Tezanos-Pinto, Manuel (i)) was born in 
La Paz, Bolivia. She was christened in La Paz, Bolivia. 
Soledad married Leif (i) Youston. Leif was born in Inglaterra. He was christened in In-
glaterra. 

Conocido pintor.

Leif and Soledad had the following children:
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! 259!M! i.! Connor Youston Ormachea.

! 260!M! ii.! Leif (ii) Youston Ormachea.

! 192.!Jimena Saavedra Gutiérrez  (Isabel Gutiérrez Zalles, Fernando (i) Gutiérrez Tezanos-
Pinto, Hortensia Tezanos-Pinto Caso, Jorge Tezanos-Pinto Beeche, José Martín Tezanos-
Pinto y S. de Bustamante, Manuel (ii) de Tezanos-Pinto, Manuel (i)) was born in 1965 in 
La Paz, Bolivia. She was christened in 1965 in La Paz, Bolivia. 
Jimena married Marcos Sainz Ortíz  in La Paz, Bolivia. Marcos was born in La Paz, Bo-
livia. He was christened in La Paz, Bolivia. 
They had the following children:

! 261!M! i.! Guillermo Sainz Saavedra  was born in La Paz, Bolivia. He was chris-
tened in La Paz, Bolivia. 

! 262!F! ii.! Luciana Sainz Saavedra  was born in La Paz, Bolivia. She was christened 
in La Paz, Bolivia. 

! 205.!Jorge García Crespo  "Coquis" (Jorge Ramiro (i) García Eulert, Jorge García Tezanos-
Pinto, Benigna Tezanos-Pinto Caso, Jorge Tezanos-Pinto Beeche, José Martín Tezanos-
Pinto y S. de Bustamante, Manuel (ii) de Tezanos-Pinto, Manuel (i)) was born in 1958 in 
La Paz, Bolivia. He was christened in 1958 in La Paz, Bolivia. 
Jorge married Ronda Skaggs in Salt Lake City, Utah. Ronda was born in 1959 in Salt 
Lake City, Utah. She was christened in 1959 in Salt Lake City, Utah. 
They had the following children:

! 263!M! i.! J. David García Skaggs was born in 1992 in EE.UU.. He was christened 
in 1992 in EE.UU. 

! 206.!Pedro García Crespo  "Piti" (Jorge Ramiro (i) García Eulert, Jorge García Tezanos-Pinto, 
Benigna Tezanos-Pinto Caso, Jorge Tezanos-Pinto Beeche, José Martín Tezanos-Pinto y 
S. de Bustamante, Manuel (ii) de Tezanos-Pinto, Manuel (i)) was born in 1961 in La Paz, 
Bolivia. He was christened in 1961 in La Paz, Bolivia. 
Pedro married Cecilia Ascarrunz Arana  daughter of Emilio (i) Ascarrunz Pacheco and 
María Eugenia Arana Rück in La Paz, Bolivia. Cecilia was born in 1965 in La Paz, Bolivia. 
She was christened in 1965 in La Paz, Bolivia. 
They had the following children:

! 264!M! i.! Ramiro (ii) García Ascarrunz  was born in 1991 in La Paz, Bolivia. He 
was christened in 1991 in La Paz, Bolivia. 

! 265!F! ii.! María José García Ascarrunz  was born in 1993 in La Paz, Bolivia. She 
was christened in 1993 in La Paz, Bolivia. 

! 207.!Mariana García Crespo  "Maña" (Jorge Ramiro (i) García Eulert, Jorge García Tezanos-
Pinto, Benigna Tezanos-Pinto Caso, Jorge Tezanos-Pinto Beeche, José Martín Tezanos-
Pinto y S. de Bustamante, Manuel (ii) de Tezanos-Pinto, Manuel (i)) was born on 13 Nov 
1965 in La Paz, Bolivia. She was christened in Dec 1965 in La Paz, Bolivia. 
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Se traslada con su familia a Santa Cruz en 2006. Ref. Lorena López-Videla Sánchez, La Paz.

Mariana married Luis (iii) López-Videla Sánchez  son of Luis (ii) López-Videla Benitez 
and Celia Sánchez Cuéllar in La Paz, Bolivia. Luis was born on 17 Sep 1964 in La Paz, 
Bolivia. He was christened in Oct 1964 in La Paz, Bolivia. 
Luis and Mariana had the following children:

! 266!M! i.! Luis (iv) López-Videla García  was born on 7 Oct 1994 in La Paz, Bolivia. 
He was christened in Nov 1994 in La Paz, Bolivia. 

! 267!M! ii.! Manuel López-Videla García  was born on 20 Jan 1998 in La Paz, Bolivia. 
He was christened in Feb 1998 in La Paz, Bolivia. 

! 208.!Ma. Paula García Peredo  (J. Álvaro (i) García Eulert, Jorge García Tezanos-Pinto, Be-
nigna Tezanos-Pinto Caso, Jorge Tezanos-Pinto Beeche, José Martín Tezanos-Pinto y S. 
de Bustamante, Manuel (ii) de Tezanos-Pinto, Manuel (i)) was born on 30 Aug 1965 in 
Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia. She was christened in Sep 1965 in Santa Cruz de la Si-
erra, Bolivia. 
Ma. married Eduardo Chávez Lorente  in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia. Eduardo was 
born in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia. He was christened in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bo-
livia. 
They had the following children:

! 268!F! i.! Ma. Laura Chávez García  was born in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia. 
She was christened in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia. 

! 269!F! ii.! Flavia Chávez García  was born in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia. She 
was christened in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia. 

! 210.!Ricardo García Peredo  (J. Álvaro (i) García Eulert, Jorge García Tezanos-Pinto, Be-
nigna Tezanos-Pinto Caso, Jorge Tezanos-Pinto Beeche, José Martín Tezanos-Pinto y S. 
de Bustamante, Manuel (ii) de Tezanos-Pinto, Manuel (i)) was born on 3 Sep 1969 in 
Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia. He was christened in Sep 1969 in Santa Cruz de la Si-
erra, Bolivia. 
Ricardo married Erika Weidling Terrazas  in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia. Erika was 
born in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia. She was christened in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, 
Bolivia. 
They had the following children:

! 270!F! i.! Leila García Weidling  was born in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia. She 
was christened in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia. 

! 271!F! ii.! Noelí García Weidling  was born in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia. She 
was christened in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia. 

! 211.!Álvaro (ii) García Peredo  (J. Álvaro (i) García Eulert, Jorge García Tezanos-Pinto, Be-
nigna Tezanos-Pinto Caso, Jorge Tezanos-Pinto Beeche, José Martín Tezanos-Pinto y S. 
de Bustamante, Manuel (ii) de Tezanos-Pinto, Manuel (i)) was born on 2 Aug 1975 in 
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Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia. He was christened in Aug 1975 in Santa Cruz de la Si-
erra, Bolivia. 
Álvaro married Jacqueline Ortíz Gutiérrez  in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia. Jacque-
line was born in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia. She was christened in Santa Cruz de la 
Sierra, Bolivia. 
They had the following children:

! 272!M! i.! Álvaro (iii) García Ortíz  was born in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia. He 
was christened in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia. 

! 273!F! ii.! Micaela García Ortíz  was born in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia. She 
was christened in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia. 

! 212.!Verónica García Iturralde  (Gonzalo (i) García Antelo, Ernesto (ii) García Tezanos-Pinto, 
Benigna Tezanos-Pinto Caso, Jorge Tezanos-Pinto Beeche, José Martín Tezanos-Pinto y 
S. de Bustamante, Manuel (ii) de Tezanos-Pinto, Manuel (i)) was born in La Paz, Bolivia. 
She was christened in La Paz, Bolivia. 
Verónica married Miguel Herrera Sánchez  son of Carlos Herrera Granier and Raquel 
Sánchez Cronembold in La Paz, Bolivia. Miguel was born in La Paz, Bolivia. He was chris-
tened in La Paz, Bolivia. 

Ref. Teresa Sánchez Cuéllar de Rivero, La Paz, 2006.

Miguel and Verónica had the following children:

! 274!F! i.! Marcela Herrera García  was born in La Paz, Bolivia. She was christened 
in La Paz, Bolivia. 

! 214.!Fernando García Iturralde  (Gonzalo (i) García Antelo, Ernesto (ii) García Tezanos-Pinto, 
Benigna Tezanos-Pinto Caso, Jorge Tezanos-Pinto Beeche, José Martín Tezanos-Pinto y 
S. de Bustamante, Manuel (ii) de Tezanos-Pinto, Manuel (i)) was born in La Paz, Bolivia. 
He was christened in La Paz, Bolivia. 
Fernando married Jeanette Blasicevic  in La Paz, Bolivia. Jeanette was born in La Paz, 
Bolivia. She was christened in La Paz, Bolivia. 
They had the following children:

! 275!F! i.! Jennifer García Blasicevic was born in La Paz, Bolivia. She was chris-
tened in La Paz, Bolivia. 

! 276!M! ii.! Gabriel García Blasicevic  was born in La Paz, Bolivia. He was christened 
in La Paz, Bolivia. 

! 219.!Mercedes García Luzio  (Ernesto (iii) García Antelo, Ernesto (ii) García Tezanos-Pinto, 
Benigna Tezanos-Pinto Caso, Jorge Tezanos-Pinto Beeche, José Martín Tezanos-Pinto y 
S. de Bustamante, Manuel (ii) de Tezanos-Pinto, Manuel (i)) was born on 25 Aug 1963 in 
La Paz, Bolivia. She was christened in Sep 1963 in La Paz, Bolivia. 
Mercedes married Jorge (i) Nemer in La Paz, Bolivia. The marriage ended in 
divorce.Jorge was born in 1945 in La Paz, Bolivia. He was christened in 1945 in La Paz, 
Bolivia. 
They had the following children:
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! 277!M! i.! Javier Nemer García was born in 1990 in La Paz, Bolivia. He was chris-
tened in 1990 in La Paz, Bolivia. 

! 278!M! ii.! Jorge (ii) Nemer García was born in 1993 in La Paz, Bolivia. He was 
christened in 1993 in La Paz, Bolivia. 

! 220.!Mónica García Luzio  (Ernesto (iii) García Antelo, Ernesto (ii) García Tezanos-Pinto, Be-
nigna Tezanos-Pinto Caso, Jorge Tezanos-Pinto Beeche, José Martín Tezanos-Pinto y S. 
de Bustamante, Manuel (ii) de Tezanos-Pinto, Manuel (i)) was born in 1965 in La Paz, Bo-
livia. She was christened in 1965 in La Paz, Bolivia. 

Mónica married Miguel Cusicanqui Fortún  in La Paz, Bolivia. Miguel was born in 1953 
in La Paz, Bolivia. He was christened in 1953 in La Paz, Bolivia. 
They had the following children:

! 279!F! i.! Anaí Cusicanqui García  was born in 1995 in La Paz, Bolivia. She was 
christened in 1995 in La Paz, Bolivia. 

! 280!F! ii.! Alejandra Cusicanqui García  was born in 1999 in La Paz, Bolivia. She 
was christened in 1999 in La Paz, Bolivia. 

! 221.!Ernesto (iv) García Luzio  (Ernesto (iii) García Antelo, Ernesto (ii) García Tezanos-Pinto, 
Benigna Tezanos-Pinto Caso, Jorge Tezanos-Pinto Beeche, José Martín Tezanos-Pinto y 
S. de Bustamante, Manuel (ii) de Tezanos-Pinto, Manuel (i)) was born on 3 Oct 1967 in La 
Paz, Bolivia. He was christened in Oct 1967 in La Paz, Bolivia. 

Hermano mellizo de Marcelo.

Ernesto married Sofía Isabel Renjel Patrón  daughter of Cleómedes René Renjel Blanco 
and Sofía Isabel Patrón Costas. Sofía was born on 12 Mar 1973 in Buenos Aires, Argen-
tina. She was christened in 1973 in Buenos Aires, Argentina. 
They had the following children:

! 281!F! i.! Azul García Renjel  was born in 2000 in La Paz, Bolivia. She was chris-
tened in 2000 in La Paz, Bolivia. 

! 282!F! ii.! Martina García Renjel  was born about 2008 in La Paz, Bolivia. She was 
christened about 2008 in La Paz, Bolivia. 

! 222.!Marcelo García Luzio  (Ernesto (iii) García Antelo, Ernesto (ii) García Tezanos-Pinto, Be-
nigna Tezanos-Pinto Caso, Jorge Tezanos-Pinto Beeche, José Martín Tezanos-Pinto y S. 
de Bustamante, Manuel (ii) de Tezanos-Pinto, Manuel (i)) was born on 3 Oct 1967 in La 
Paz, Bolivia. He was christened in Oct 1967 in La Paz, Bolivia. 

Hermano mellizo de Ernesto.

Marcelo married Cecilia Enríquez  in La Paz, Bolivia. Cecilia was born in La Paz, Bolivia. 
She was christened in La Paz, Bolivia. 
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They had the following children:

! 283!F! i.! María Laura García Enríquez  was born in 1997 in La Paz, Bolivia. She 
was christened in 1997 in La Paz, Bolivia. 

! 227.!Doña Mercedes de Soto y Falcó  (Ma. de las Mercedes Falcó y Anchorena, Mercedes 
de Anchorena y Uriburu, Leonor Uriburu Tezanos-Pinto, Leonor Tezanos-Pinto y Segovia, 
Jorge Tezanos-Pinto y S. de Bustamante, Manuel (ii) de Tezanos-Pinto, Manuel (i)) was 
born on 12 May 1955 in Madrid, España. She was christened in 1955 in Madrid, España. 
Mercedes married Duque D. Álvaro de Silva y Mora  son of Duque D. Jaime de Silva y 
Agrela and Doña Ana María de Mora y Aragón in Madrid, España. Álvaro was born on 25 
Mar 1949 in Madrid, España. He was christened in Apr 1949 in Madrid, España. 

Duque de Bournonville.

Álvaro and Mercedes had the following children:

! 284!M! i.! Don Álvaro de Silva y Soto  was born on 3 Apr 1985 in Madrid, España. 
He was christened in May 1985 in Madrid, España. 

! 285!F! ii.! Don Rocío de Silva y Soto  was born on 9 Jan 1987 in Madrid, España. 
She was christened in Feb 1987 in Madrid, España. 

! 286!M! iii.! Don Jaime de Silva y Soto  was born on 17 Apr 1991 in Madrid, España. 
He was christened in May 1991 in Madrid, España. 

! 228.!Don Fernando de Soto y Falcó  (Ma. de las Mercedes Falcó y Anchorena, Mercedes de 
Anchorena y Uriburu, Leonor Uriburu Tezanos-Pinto, Leonor Tezanos-Pinto y Segovia, 
Jorge Tezanos-Pinto y S. de Bustamante, Manuel (ii) de Tezanos-Pinto, Manuel (i)) was 
born on 11 Nov 1956 in Madrid, España. He was christened in 1957 in Madrid, España. 

Fernando married Inés Escrivá de Romaní y Mora  daughter of Conde D. Alfonso Es-
crivá de Romaní y Patiño and Doña María de las Nieves de Mora y Aragón on 12 Jun 
1984 in Madrid, España. Inés was born on 17 Jun 1956 in Madrid, España. She was chris-
tened in Jul 1956 in Madrid, España. 
They had the following children:

! 287!F! i.! Doña Ma. de las Mercedes de Soto y Escrivá  was born in Madrid, Es-
paña. She was christened in Madrid, España. 

! 288!F! ii.! Doña Inés de Soto y Escrivá  was born on 21 Aug 1985 in Madrid, Es-
paña. She was christened in Sep 1985 in Madrid, España. 

! 230.!Don Manuel de Soto y Falcó  (Ma. de las Mercedes Falcó y Anchorena, Mercedes de 
Anchorena y Uriburu, Leonor Uriburu Tezanos-Pinto, Leonor Tezanos-Pinto y Segovia, 
Jorge Tezanos-Pinto y S. de Bustamante, Manuel (ii) de Tezanos-Pinto, Manuel (i)) was 
born on 31 Mar 1962 in Madrid, España. He was christened in Apr 1962 in Madrid, Es-
paña. 
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Manuel married Inmaculada González de la Higuera  in Madrid, España. Inmaculada 
was born on 31 Mar 1962 in Madrid, España. She was christened in Apr 1962 in Madrid, 
España. 
They had the following children:

! 289!F! i.! Da. María Inmaculada de Soto y Gonz. de la Higuera  was born on 29 
May 1997 in Madrid, España. She was christened in Jun 1997 in Madrid, 
España. 

! 232.!Fernando (ii) Téllez Aranibar  (Mary Aranibar Tezanos-Pinto, Ma. Blanca Tezanos-Pinto 
Daza, Adolfo (ii) Tezanos-Pinto Arias, Adolfo (i) Tezanos-Pinto Saravia, Tomás de 
Tezanos-Pinto y Flores, Miguel Antonio de Tezanos-Pinto, Manuel (i)) was born on 6 Jun 
1956 in Oruro, Bolivia. He was christened in Jul 1956 in Oruro, Bolivia. 
Fernando married Teresa Gastelú Ferreira  on 28 Oct 1977 in Oruro, Bolivia. Teresa was 
born in Oruro, Bolivia. She was christened in Oruro, Bolivia. 

They had the following children:

! 290!F! i.! Ma. Teresa Téllez Gastelú  was born on 15 May 1978 in Oruro, Bolivia. 
She was christened in Jun 1978 in Oruro, Bolivia. 

! 291!M! ii.! Fernando (iii) Téllez Gastelú  was born on 16 Feb 1980 in Oruro, Bolivia. 
He was christened in Mar 1980 in Oruro, Bolivia. 

! 292!M! iii.! Sergio Téllez Gastelú  was born on 22 Jan 1986 in Oruro, Bolivia. He was 

christened in Feb 1986 in Oruro, Bolivia. 

! 233.!Blanca del Rosario Dorado Aranibar  (Blanca Aranibar Tezanos-Pinto, Ma. Blanca 
Tezanos-Pinto Daza, Adolfo (ii) Tezanos-Pinto Arias, Adolfo (i) Tezanos-Pinto Saravia, 
Tomás de Tezanos-Pinto y Flores, Miguel Antonio de Tezanos-Pinto, Manuel (i)) was born 
on 26 Jun 1952 in Oruro, Bolivia. She was christened in Jul 1952 in Oruro, Bolivia. 
Blanca married Rodolfo Ayala  in Oruro, Bolivia. Rodolfo was born in Oruro, Bolivia. He 
was christened in Oruro, Bolivia. 
They had the following children:

! 293!M! i.! Giovanni Ayala Dorado was born on 2 Jun 1975 in Oruro, Bolivia. He was 
christened in Jul 1975 in Oruro, Bolivia. 

! 294!F! ii.! Pamela Ayala Dorado was born on 19 Jan 1983 in Oruro, Bolivia. She 
was christened in Feb 1983 in Oruro, Bolivia. 

! 234.!Hugo (ii) Dorado Aranibar  (Blanca Aranibar Tezanos-Pinto, Ma. Blanca Tezanos-Pinto 
Daza, Adolfo (ii) Tezanos-Pinto Arias, Adolfo (i) Tezanos-Pinto Saravia, Tomás de 
Tezanos-Pinto y Flores, Miguel Antonio de Tezanos-Pinto, Manuel (i)) was born on 10 Jul 
1956 in Oruro, Bolivia. He was christened in Aug 1956 in Oruro, Bolivia. 
Hugo married Carol Arce Burgoa  on 20 Jun 1987 in Oruro, Bolivia. Carol was born in 
Oruro, Bolivia. She was christened in Oruro, Bolivia. 
They had the following children:
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! 295!F! i.! Carol Andrea Dorado Arce  was born on 27 Dec 1988 in México, D.F.. 
She was christened in Jan 1989 in México, D.F.. 

! 296!M! ii.! Hugo (iii) Bernardo Dorado Arce  was born on 22 Sep 1993 in La Paz, 
Bolivia. He was christened in Oct 1993 in La Paz, Bolivia. 

! 235.!Patricia Díaz Aranibar  (Blanca Aranibar Tezanos-Pinto, Ma. Blanca Tezanos-Pinto Daza, 
Adolfo (ii) Tezanos-Pinto Arias, Adolfo (i) Tezanos-Pinto Saravia, Tomás de Tezanos-Pinto 
y Flores, Miguel Antonio de Tezanos-Pinto, Manuel (i)) was born on 7 Oct 1965 in Oruro, 
Bolivia. She was christened in Nov 1965 in Oruro, Bolivia. 
Patricia married Wilfredo Jiménez  in Oruro, Bolivia. Wilfredo was born in Oruro, Bolivia. 
He was christened in Oruro, Bolivia. 
They had the following children:

! 297!M! i.! Christian Jiménez Díaz  was born on 24 Aug 1992 in Oruro, Bolivia. He 
was christened in Sep 1992 in Oruro, Bolivia. 

! 298!M! ii.! Andrés Jiménez Díaz  was born on 7 Oct 1993 in Oruro, Bolivia. He was 

christened in Nov 1993 in Oruro, Bolivia. 

! 236.!Álvaro Díaz Aranibar  (Blanca Aranibar Tezanos-Pinto, Ma. Blanca Tezanos-Pinto Daza, 
Adolfo (ii) Tezanos-Pinto Arias, Adolfo (i) Tezanos-Pinto Saravia, Tomás de Tezanos-Pinto 
y Flores, Miguel Antonio de Tezanos-Pinto, Manuel (i)) was born on 27 Dec 1968 in Oruro, 
Bolivia. He was christened in Jan 1969 in Oruro, Bolivia. 
Álvaro married Ma. Elena Martínez  in Oruro, Bolivia. Ma. was born in Oruro, Bolivia. She 
was christened in Oruro, Bolivia. 
They had the following children:

! 299!M! i.! Pablo Díaz Martínez  was born on 27 Mar 1989 in Oruro, Bolivia. He was 
christened in Apr 1989 in Oruro, Bolivia. 

! 237.!Viviana Cortés Tezanos-Pinto  (Justa Rosario Tezanos-Pinto Aranibar, Jorge Alberto 
Tezanos-Pinto Daza, Adolfo (ii) Tezanos-Pinto Arias, Adolfo (i) Tezanos-Pinto Saravia, 
Tomás de Tezanos-Pinto y Flores, Miguel Antonio de Tezanos-Pinto, Manuel (i)) was born 
on 6 Dec 1966 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. She was christened in Jan 1967 in Cochabamba, 
Bolivia. 
Viviana married Sergio Aparicio Yujra  on 18 Nov 1986 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. Sergio 
was born in La Paz, Bolivia. He was christened in La Paz, Bolivia. 
They had the following children:

! 300!F! i.! Erika C. Aparicio Cortés  was born on 6 Mar 1987 in Cochabamba, Bo-
livia. She was christened in Apr 1987 in Cochabamba, Bolivia. 

! 301!F! ii.! Mónica A. Aparicio Cortés  was born on 14 Sep 1992 in México, D.F.. 
She was christened in Oct 1992 in México, D.F.. 
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! 302!M! iii.! Sergio A. Aparicio Cortés  was born on 13 Jun 1994 in México, D.F.. He 
was christened in Jul 1994 in México, D.F.. 

Armas: ! !! ! Cuartelado. El 1° y 4° en campo de oro, un águila de gules exployada y en 
el 2° y 3°, una torre o castillo de plata sobre una peña de sínople en campo 
de azur.

Investigado y preparado por:

Rolando Rivero Lavayén
La Paz – Bolivia! ! ! ! ! ! e-mail:!! riverolav@gmail.com

Febrero 2009
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